
City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 25, 2017 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, July 25, 2017 - 5:30 p.m. 

Wright Room, Harris Community Center 
401 N. Alexander, Belton, Texas 

 
Pledge of Allegiance. The Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag will be led by Fire Chief 
Bruce Pritchard. 
 
Texas Pledge. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag will be led by 
Councilmember Dan Kirkley. 
 

“Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee Texas, one state under 
God, one and indivisible.” 

 
Invocation. The Invocation will be given by Andy Davis, Senior Pastor of First Baptist 
Church of Belton. 
 
1. Call to order. 
 
2. Public Comments. 
 

Citizens who desire to address the Council on any matter may register to do 
so prior to this meeting and speak during this item. Forms are located on the 
table outside of the south side entry to the meeting room. Please state your 
name and address for the record, and limit your comments to three minutes. 
Also, please understand that while the Council appreciates hearing your 
comments, State law (Texas Gov’t Code §551.042) prohibits them from: (1) 
engaging in discussion other than providing a statement of specific factual 
information or reciting existing City policy, and (2) taking action other than 
directing Staff to place the matter on a future agenda.  
 

3. Presentations and Recognitions: 
 

A. Belton Area Chamber of Commerce Parade Committee presentation to the City. 
 

B. Recognition of the City of Belton’s Finance Department for receiving the 
Distinguished Budget Presentation Award from the Government Finance Officers 
Association (GFOA) for the 25th consecutive year. 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 25, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

Items 4-8 under this section are considered to be routine by the City Council and may 
be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Council, any item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda prior to voting, at the request of any 
Councilmember, and it will be considered separately. 
 
4. Consider the minutes of the July 11, 2017, City Council Meeting. 
 
5. Consider appointments to Public Property Finance Corporation Board of Directors 
 
6. Consider a resolution denying Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC’s application 

to change rates within the City of Belton. 
 
7. Consider adopting the City’s Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy. 
 
8. Consider authorizing payment of $75,000 to Bell County for the TIRZ cost 

participation in the West Central Parking Lot project, as approved in the FY2017 
budget. 

 
Planning and Zoning 
 
9. Hold a public hearing and consider a zoning change from Planned Development 

Office-1 to an amended Planned Development Office-1 Zoning District for a small 
event venue at 320 South Main Street, located on the northwest corner of West 
Avenue C and South Main Street.  

 
Budget FY2018 
 
10. Receive a presentation on the proposed Hotel/Motel Fund budget for FY 2018: 

A. Financials 
B. Operations  

 
11. Receive presentations from the following City departments concerning their 

mission, annual accomplishments and goals: 
 

A. Parks and Recreation 
B. Library 

 
Executive Session 
 
12. Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, 

Chapter 551, Govt. Code, Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, in accordance with the 
authority contained in Section 551.072, to discuss real estate transaction. 
 

 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 25, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 
regarding any issue on this agenda for which it is legally permissible. 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 25, 2017 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, July 25, 2017 - 5:30 p.m. 

Wright Room, Harris Community Center 
401 N. Alexander, Belton, Texas 

 
Pledge of Allegiance. The Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag will be led by Fire Chief 
Bruce Pritchard. 
 
Texas Pledge. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag will be led by 
Councilmember Dan Kirkley. 
 

“Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee Texas, one state under 
God, one and indivisible.” 

 
Invocation. The Invocation will be given by Andy Davis, Senior Pastor of First Baptist 
Church of Belton. 
 
1. Call to order. 
 
2. Public Comments. 
 

Citizens who desire to address the Council on any matter may register to do 
so prior to this meeting and speak during this item. Forms are located on the 
table outside of the south side entry to the meeting room. Please state your 
name and address for the record, and limit your comments to three minutes. 
Also, please understand that while the Council appreciates hearing your 
comments, State law (Texas Gov’t Code §551.042) prohibits them from: (1) 
engaging in discussion other than providing a statement of specific factual 
information or reciting existing City policy, and (2) taking action other than 
directing Staff to place the matter on a future agenda.  
 

3. Presentations and Recognitions: 
 

A. Belton Area Chamber of Commerce Parade Committee presentation to the City. 
 
This item will be presented at the meeting. 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 25, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

B. Recognition of the City of Belton’s Finance Department for receiving the 
Distinguished Budget Presentation Award from the Government Finance Officers 
Association (GFOA) for the 25th consecutive year. 

 
Director of Finance Brandon Bozon and Assistant Finance Director Susan 
Allamon will be present to receive the award. 

 
Consent Agenda 

 
Items 4-8 under this section are considered to be routine by the City Council and may 
be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Council, any item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda prior to voting, at the request of any 
Councilmember, and it will be considered separately. 
 
4. Consider the minutes of the July 11, 2017, City Council Meeting. 
 

A copy of the minutes is attached. Recommend approval. 
 
5. Consider appointments to Public Property Finance Corporation Board of Directors. 
 

See Staff Report from City Clerk Amy Casey. The terms of the entire Board of 
Directors for the Public Property Finance Corporation are expiring. 
Recommend reappointment of Bill Holmes, Joe Pirtle and JoAn Dillard. 

 
6. Consider a resolution denying Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC’s application 

to change rates within the City of Belton. 
 

See Staff Report from Director of Finance Brandon Bozon. Recommend 
adoption of the Resolution denying Oncor’s requested rate change as 
recommended by the Steering Committee of Cities Served by Oncor. 

 
7. Consider adopting the City’s Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy. 
 

See Staff Report from Director of Finance Brandon Bozon. Recommend 
adoption of the policy as presented. 

 
8. Consider authorizing payment of $75,000 to Bell County for the TIRZ cost 

participation in the West Central Parking Lot project, as approved in the FY2017 
budget. 

 
See Staff Report from Director of Finance Brandon Bozon. Recommend 
authorization of the payment to Bell County for the City’s cost participation 
for the West Central Parking Lot project. 

 
 
 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 25, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Planning and Zoning 
 
9. Hold a public hearing and consider a zoning change from Planned Development 

Office-1 to an amended Planned Development Office-1 Zoning District for a small 
event venue at 320 South Main Street, located on the northwest corner of West 
Avenue C and South Main Street.  

 
See Staff Report from Director of Planning Erin Smith. Recommend adoption 
of the ordinance granting the zone change request. 

 
Budget FY2018 
 
10. Receive a presentation on the proposed Hotel/Motel Fund budget for FY 2018: 

A. Financials 
B. Operations  

 
11. Receive presentations from the following City departments concerning their 

mission, annual accomplishments and goals: 
 

A. Parks and Recreation 
B. Library 

 
Executive Session 
 
12. Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, 

Chapter 551, Govt. Code, Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, in accordance with the 
authority contained in Section 551.072, to discuss real estate transaction. 

 
Information on this item will be presented at the meeting.  
 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 
regarding any issue on this agenda for which it is legally permissible. 



Government Finance Officers Association 
203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2700 
Chicago, Illinois 60601-1210 
312.977.9700 fax: 312.977.4806 

July 3, 2017 

Sam A. Listi 
City Manager 
City of Belton 
333 Water Street 
Belton, TX 76513 

Dear Mr. Listi: 

We are pleased to notify you that City of Belton, Texas, has received the Distinguished Budget 
Presentation Award for the current budget from Government Finance Officers Association 
(GFOA). This award is the highest form of recognition in governmental budgeting and 
represents a significant achievement by your organization. 

When a Distinguished Budget Presentation Award is granted to an entity, a Certificate of 
Recognition for Budget Presentation is also presented to the individual(s) or department 
designated as being primarily responsible for its having achieved the award. This has been 
presented to: 

Finance Department 

We hope you will arrange for a formal public presentation of the award, and that appropriate 
publicity will be given to this notable achievement. A press release is enclosed for your use. 

We appreciate your participation in GFOA's Budget Awards Program, and we sincerely hope 
that your example will encourage others to achieve and maintain excellence in governmental 
budgeting. 

Sincerely, 

·1~1~ 
Todd Buikema 
Acting Director, Technical Services Center 

Enclosure 

Washington, DC Office 

Federal Liaison Center, 660 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 410 •Washington, DC 20001 • 202.393.8020 fax: 202.393.0780 

www.gfoa.org 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – 5:30 P.M. 

 
The Belton City Council met in regular session in the Wright Room at the Harris 
Community Center with the following members present: Mayor Marion Grayson, Mayor 
Pro Tem Craig Pearson and Councilmembers David K. Leigh, Paul Sanderford, Dan 
Kirkley, and John Holmes. Councilmember Guy O’Banion was absent. Staff present 
included Sam Listi, John Messer, Gene Ellis, Amy Casey, Brandon Bozon, Bruce 
Pritchard, Chris Brown, Bob Van Til, Angellia Points, Judy Garrett, Matt Bates, Paul 
Romer, Charlotte Walker, Jen Wesley, Dan Berg, Jeff Booker, Wes Gilbreath, Susan 
Allamon, Jeremy Allamon, Kelly Trietsch, Cynthia Hernandez and Kim Kroll. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag was led City Manager Sam Listi, the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Texas Flag was led by Councilmember Paul Sanderford, and the 
Invocation was given by Darren Walker, Pastor of First United Methodist Church. 
 
1. Call to order. Mayor Marion Grayson called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
2. Public Comments. Mayor Grayson thanked City Staff for their hard work in 

providing another great 4th of July parade and celebration. 
 
3. Consider the minutes of the June 27, 2017, City Council Meeting. 

 
Upon a motion by Councilmember David K. Leigh and a second by Councilmember 
Dan Kirkley, the minutes were unanimously approved upon a vote of 6-0.  

 
Miscellaneous 
 
4. Hold a public hearing and consider a resolution adopting the revised 

Strategic Drainage Plan regarding the City’s policies, guidelines, and 
standards for public and private drainage. 

 
Director of Public Works Angellia Points said that the purpose of the Strategic 
Drainage Plan is: 
 

• To protect the welfare and safety of Belton citizen and visitors; 
• To provide orderly, acceptable development of existing drainage basins; 
• To develop drainage management policies that meet Federal, State and 

Local mandates and goals; 
• To assist the development community with information and guidance during 

property development; and 
• To organize drainage project priorities for capital improvement programs 

over the long term. 
 

She reviewed the history of the Strategic Drainage Plan, and the work that has 
been accomplished to date, to get these revisions approved. She explained that 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 2 
 

  

there have been three Stakeholder meetings and a Council workshop to review the 
proposed changes. 

 
Mrs. Points provided an overview of the proposed revisions which include: 
 
1. Describe and acknowledge adherence to Federal, State, and Local Law 

regarding stormwater issues 
 

2. Creation of stormwater policies, guidelines, and management tools  
 

◦ Design and construction shall contain the element of positive overflow 
◦ Detention and Retention Ponds 

◦ Identified strategic locations for placement of ponds to serve 
regional drainage systems 

◦ Outflow sizing for downstream and upstream conditions  
◦ Pilot channels  

◦ Safety measures 
◦ Outfall structures that are less than 36” in diameter shall be 

designed using outflow/discharge weirs  
◦ Conditions may require a 6-foot high perimeter fence  
◦ Design a shelf inside the detention pond for the 25-year storm to be 

used as a safety zone 
◦ Signage 

 
3. Section VI – Identification of appropriate maintenance measures for drainage 

basins 
 

4. Section VII – Floodplain management and flood damage prevention 
◦ Flood Plain Cumulative Effects, Executive Order 13690 & Senate Bill 936 
◦ Establish goal of preparing streamlined methods for demolition 

procedures, building permits issuance, and property damage 
assessments in case of flood and tornado catastrophic events.  

◦ Develop procedures for assessing drainage ways to protect stream beds 
and stream banks from excessive degradation and aggregation.  

◦ Establish a goal to research the Buy-Out Program provided and 
administered by the Texas Water Development Board. 

◦ Implement Assessment Program for existing drainage features in order to 
project annual budgets required to provide proper maintenance and 
needed upgrades to the drainage systems in the City.  

◦ Include the design considerations outlined in this Strategic Drainage Plan 
as part of the Belton Design Manual. 
 

5. Exhibits: Updated the map and included a map of privately owned and 
maintained detention ponds 

 
 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 3 
 

  

Mayor Grayson opened the public hearing. Seeing none wishing to speak for or 
against the item, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilmember Leigh asked if language could be added to the signage which lets 
the public know that this is an EPA requirement, and not a City requirement. Mrs. 
Points said that can be accomplished. 
 
Councilmember Paul Sanderford asked if the requirements of the policy would apply 
retroactively. Mrs. Points explained that the requirements are not retroactive except 
for City-owned drainage structures. 

 
Upon a motion by Councilmember John Holmes, Sr. and a second by 
Councilmember Leigh, the following captioned resolution was approved upon a vote 
of 6-0. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22-R 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELTON, TEXAS, 
ADOPTING A REVISED STRATEGIC DRAINAGE PLAN. 

 
5. Hold a public hearing and consider an ordinance adopting the 2015 

International Fire Code. 
 
Fire Chief Bruce Pritchard explained that the Fire Department is currently seeking 
“Best Practices Recognition” through the Texas Fire Chief’s Association, and 
adoption of the latest Fire Code is a requirement. He said he supported the code 
change that will be presented by Fire Marshal Jeff Booker. 
 
Mr. Booker explained that the International Fire Code (IFC) establishes rules and 
regulations for fire prevention and safety. The City of Belton currently operates under 
the 2009 International Fire Code, and he added that area cities have adopted the 
2015 International Fire Code. He reviewed three noted changes the Fire Department 
desires when adopting the 2015 IFC. These include: (1) removal of the requirement 
for occupant-use hose lines, as the Fire Department will provide its own hoses; (2) 
artwork and educational materials in classrooms may only cover 50% of the walls 
unless fire retardant paper is used; and (3) in theaters, auditoriums and similar 
assemblies, an audible announcement shall be made not more than 10 minutes prior 
to the start of each program to notify the occupants of the location of the exits to be 
used in the event of a fire or other emergency. Booker said that the City updates the 
Fire Code approximately every six years, and it is time to adopt this update. 
 
Mayor Grayson opened the public hearing. Seeing none wishing to speak for or 
against the item, she closed the public hearing. 

 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Craig Pearson and a second by Councilmember 
Dan Kirkley, the following captioned ordinance was approved upon a vote of 6-0. 

 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 4 
 

  

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-17 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELTON, TEXAS, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE II OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF BELTON DEALING WITH THE “FIRE CODE”; PROVIDING A SAVINGS 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE. 
 

Planning and Zoning 
 

6. Continue consideration of a replat for Burnet South Addition, Phase II, a 0.759 
acre tract of land, located on the west side of South Burnet Street, generally 
south of 1st Avenue and north of Avenue B. 
 

Director of Planning Erin Smith said that this 3-lot subdivision is proposed as Burnet 
South Addition, Phase II. This property is currently one lot, and the applicant is 
proposing to replat this 0.759 acre lot into three separate lots. The property currently 
contains a mobile home. The applicant has stated that the mobile home will be 
moved to one of the lots, and the other two lots will be for additional development.  
 
Mrs. Smith explained that the applicant has submitted a variance letter requesting to 
waive the perimeter street improvement requirements. She reminded the Council 
that this item was tabled at their June 27, 2017, meeting, and they requested cost 
estimates for including ribbon curbing along this development. Smith provided a 
video view of the street along the proposed development. She said that there is no 
curb and gutter along the street, and noted that there are portions of the roadway 
where the edges are deteriorating.  
 
Mrs. Smith stated that Staff has three alternatives for the Council to consider. They 
are: 
 
Alternative No. 1 – a variance for all perimeter street improvements. 
 
Alternative No. 2 – full compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance’s perimeter street 
improvements which includes 18-inch ribbon curb and mill/overlay on half of the 
street to the new curb line at an estimated cost of $20,652. 
 
Alternative No. 3 – a partial perimeter street improvement for both Phase I and II, 
which includes 18-inch ribbon curb with proper base and street edge extension, for a 
total for both phases of $17,000 (Phase I = $3,905 and Phase II = $13,095).  
 
Mrs. Smith said that Staff is recommending Alternative No. 3. 
 
The applicant’s engineer, Lina Chtay of Belton Engineering, said she would answer 
any questions from the Council. Councilmember Leigh asked her what she thought 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 5 
 

  

of the alternatives. She responded that the applicant would prefer Alternative No.1 
because the other alternatives make the project cost prohibitive. 
 
Councilmember Kirkley said that he drove the entire area after the last Council 
meeting. He said that he is concerned about the lack of affordable housing in Belton, 
and he added that he’s afraid that “we are ordinancing ourselves out of housing that 
is affordable.” He said on his drive in the area, he noticed a very small percentage of 
streets with curb and gutter. He thinks Alternative No. 1 is the best alternative in this 
situation. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Craig Pearson agreed with Councilmember Kirkley. He said that 
these streets are on a plan for improvement, but that plan is not funded at this time. 
He said he understands the concern about “who pays” for the improvement, but he 
does not want to miss the opportunity to develop some affordable housing in infill 
areas. He added that he thinks it is time to review the City’s ordinance to include 
some stipulation that allows infill housing with reduced requirements. 
 
Councilmember Leigh asked if the properties will be sold or rented. The applicant, 
Larry Guess of the Better Belton Foundation, said that the properties are being 
developed to sell. Mr. Leigh said his concern is that the City is adding street 
improvement costs that must be funded by the City when developers should be 
paying for those improvements at the time development occurs. He said that, at a 
minimum, a ribbon curb should be included to protect the edge of the street. Mr. 
Guess said that if a curb is installed where the curb will need to be when the street is 
widened, then the street will also need to be paved at this time as well because five 
feet of roadway will be missing. He said that the Better Belton Foundation will be 
glad to connect the driveways and clean up the edge of the pavement. 
 
Councilmember Kirkley said the City’s inventory of vacant, unused infill properties 
will continue to grow if developers who desire to build affordable housing are unable 
to afford to do so.  
 
Mayor Grayson said the ordinance could be changed to say that infill housing that 
develops on streets with curb and gutter will require curb and gutter, and infill 
housing that develops on streets without curb and gutter will not require curb and 
gutter. She said she would be in favor of Alternative No. 1 at this time, and then work 
on the ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Leigh said there are two reasons the pavement will fail: (1) people 
drive on the edge, and (2) water runs along the edge. He asked if the improvements 
can be designed in such a way that this failure is minimized. He added that with the 
increased number of houses, it puts an increased load on the street, and that 
becomes a cost burden to the entire city instead of the 2-3 homeowners who utilize 
the street regularly. Leigh said he struggles with the fairness in that situation, and he 
does not want to set a precedent. 
 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 6 
 

  

City Manager Sam Listi asked Director of Public Works Angellia Points to address 
concerns of City Staff regarding construction of the ribbon curb adjacent to the 
existing pavement. Mrs. Points said that Staff’s general concern is the pavement that 
currently exists will be removed because the street will be widened when it is 
reconstructed. She said that Mr. Guess has stated that he is willing to clean-up the 
edges of the pavement between the driveways, and she felt that would be a good 
alternative to help with the pavement deterioration.  
 
Councilmember Kirkley made a motion to approve the replat of Burnet South 
Addition, Phase II, with a variance for perimeter street improvements (Alternative 
No. 1), but requiring the driveways to be constructed of concrete and for the 
driveways to be connected with an 8-inch ribbon curb with reinforced steel, adjacent 
to the existing pavement according to the City of Belton standards. The motion was 
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Pearson, and was approved upon a vote of 6-0. 
 

7. Consider an ordinance abandoning a portion of a sanitary sewer easement 
located within the Red Rock Hills Subdivision and the Law Addition. 

 
Director of Planning Erin Smith explained that, in 2001, a portion of the Red Rock 
Hills sanitary sewer line easement was abandoned when it was determined that a 
new alignment was required to prevent conflict with existing trees behind homes in 
the Red Rock Hills subdivision. When two of the lots were replatted into the Law 
Addition in 2000, the plat showed that the remaining sanitary sewer easement was 
“To Be Abandoned,” and would be recorded through a separate instrument. She 
said that after researching files at the County Clerk’s Office and the Appraisal 
District, as well as City files, a recording of such instrument could not be located. 
 
She added that recently, a realtor contacted the Planning Department regarding the 
sale of one of the lots in the Law Addition. The potential buyer desires to build a pool 
in the backyard, and the realtor noticed that there is still a sanitary sewer easement 
across the property reflected on the plat. The Appraisal District could not locate a 
recording document for the abandoned easement, so Staff believes it did not occur 
as intended. The proposed ordinance is the instrument necessary to abandon the 
remaining sanitary sewer easement which is no longer needed by the City since the 
sewer line was constructed to the south, along the property line. 
 
Upon a motion by Councilmember Leigh and a second by Mayor Pro Tem Pearson, 
the following captioned ordinance was approved upon a vote of 6-0. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-18 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELTON, TEXAS, 
PROVIDING THAT A PORTION OF A CERTAIN SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 
IN THE RED ROCK HILLS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1, AND IN THE LAW 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BELTON, TEXAS, BE CLOSED, ABANDONED AND 
VACATED. 
 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 7 
 

  

F2018 Budget 
 

8. Receive presentations on the proposed Water and Sewer budget for FY 2018, 
including: 
 
A. Financial Summary (see Exhibit “A”) 
B.  Operations (see Exhibit “B”) 
 
A.  Director of Finance Brandon Bozon presented a financial summary of the Water 

and Sewer Fund showing that the beginning fund balance proposed at 10/1/17 
is estimated at $6.08M. The proposed FY2018 budget includes a small increase 
to the fund balance.  

 
The City’s Fiscal Policy requires that the City maintain three months of operating 
expenses in addition to the annual debt service. The projected fund balance in 
excess of the required minimum is $2,898,396. 
 
Water sales are up, and Mr. Bozon estimates that there will be $4.7M in water 
sales this year. Sewer revenues are also up from last year and are projected to 
be on budget as well.  
 
Mr. Bozon presented the proposed FY2018 rates that resulted from the 2015 
Utility Rate Study. 
 
Mr. Bozon presented a comparison of City of Belton utility rates to other similar 
sized entities’ rates. Belton’s rates are comparable to the rates for cities our size 
with both the water and sewer rates being slightly below the average. Rates will 
increase $0.50 in the base rates of both water and sewer for a total impact of $6 
per year for water only customers or $12 per year for water and sewer 
customers. 
 
Councilmember Leigh asked how Belton rates compare with the neighboring 
cities. Mr. Bozon said he will research that information and provide it to the 
Council soon. 
 
Mr. Bozon gave an overview of the expenditures for FY2017 and the proposed 
budget for FY2018. The budget includes replacement of an F-150 and an F-250. 
 
Mr. Bozon said that the Water Meter Replacement Plan is fully funded at 
$221,688. He added that the FY2018 contribution covers 2018 and the 2017 
under contribution. He said that the plan will cost an estimated $153,00 per year 
moving forward. 
 
Bozon also discussed the following capital outlay expenditures ($950,000): 
 
• Small line replacements/upgrades 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 8 
 

  

• SCADA system upgrade 
• “Cushion” for debt funded projects 

 
Debt funded capital projects include: 
 
• Wastewater Treatment Plant – Phase II 
• Waco Road Sewer 
• Main Lift Main Replacements 
• Issuance Cost 

 
The Bell County WCID related debt is nearing retirement, and the FY2018 debt 
issuance assumptions include: 
 
• $8.625M twenty-year Certificate of Obligation at 4% interest 
• Debt service costs to complement existing schedule; increase in FY2029 

 
Councilmember Leigh asked if the sale of effluent water from the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant to Panda Energy affects the Water and Sewer Fund. Mr. Bozon 
said that it is considered a sale of City assets, so the revenue from the sale is in 
the General Fund. 

 
B. Director of Public Works Angellia Points presented the mission, accomplish-

ments and goals for the Public Works Department which includes Utility 
Administration, Water, Sewer, and Lift Stations in the Water and Sewer Fund. 

 
Councilmember Leigh asked why the water sales were up given the wet spring. Mr. 
Bozon said that although there have been several rainy days, there have also been 
several hot, dry days. Mr. Leigh wondered if it could also be higher due to the 
number of new apartment complexes that have opened. Mr. Bozon offered to 
research and provide the data. 
 
No action was required by the Council on this item. 
 

9. Receive a presentation on the proposed Drainage budget for FY 2018.  
 
Director of Finance Brandon Bozon presented a financial summary of the Drainage 
Fund showing that the beginning fund balance proposed at 10/1/17 is estimated at 
$267,121. The FY2018 budget proposes to spend into the fund balance by $98,838 
in order to cover additional costs needed to replace a street sweeper. The City’s 
Fiscal Policy requires that the City maintain three months of operating expenses in 
addition to the annual debt service. The projected fund balance in excess of the 
required minimum is $72,585. 
 
Mr. Bozon said that the budget is not balanced at this time. An increase to the 
residential drainage fee of $2 is proposed in the FY2018 budget to help fund the 
street sweeper estimated to cost $250,000. He added that the fee has not been 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 9 
 

  

increased since its inception in 2009. Even with the fee increase, Belton’s 
residential rate is still less than the neighboring cities. 
 
FY2018 goals for Drainage include: 
 
• Reshape the channel and detention pond for Dawson Ranch and Red Rock Hills. 
• Adopt a Strategic Drainage Plan. 
• Implement the revised Design Manual. 
 
Mayor Grayson clarified that the street sweeper is not to keep Belton beautiful, but 
it is used to remove debris before it can enter the City’s drainage system. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pearson said he continues to see landscaping companies and 
residents blowing grass into the street. He asked if it was just a matter of education 
that yard clippings do not belong in the street. Mrs. Points said that it is a matter 
education and monitoring. 
 
Councilmember Sanderford asked if there is an ordinance that Staff can point to for 
regulating yard clippings. Mrs. Points said that enforcement would be mainly 
through our permits and the best practices that have been adopted by the 
department. Chief Ellis said that there is no recourse for enforcement. 
Councilmember Leigh and Manager Listi both said that the subject was something 
that has been discussed in the past, but no specific ordinance has been developed. 
 
Councilmember Leigh asked about the personnel portion of the budget. He 
wondered if the $400 increase in budget for personnel was correct, and if it included 
a merit increase. He asked for information on how personnel are budgeted. Mr 
Bozon said three dedicated personnel are budgeted 100% in the Drainage Fund. 
Other support personnel are budgeted at a percentage of their actual salary costs. 
He added that there has also been turnover in the department which allows for a 
smaller increase. 
 
No action was required by the Council on this item. 
 

Councilmember Kirkley left the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 
 

10. Receive presentations from the following City departments concerning their 
mission, annual accomplishments and goals: 
 
A. Police 
B. Fire 
C. Planning & Inspections 
D. Public Works 
 
Department Heads presented their mission, FY2017 accomplishments, as well as 
FY2018 goals and priorities, for their respective departments (see Attachment “C”).  

 



Belton City Council Meeting 
July 11, 2017 – Page 10 
 

  

A. Police  
 

Assistant City Manager/Chief of Police Gene Ellis presented the mission, 
accomplishments and goals for the Police Department.  

 
B. Fire 
 

Fire Chief Bruce Pritchard presented the mission, accomplishments and goals 
for the Fire Department. 

 
C. Planning & Inspections 
 

Director of Planning Erin Smith presented the mission, accomplishments and 
goals for the Planning Department including Building Inspections and GIS. 

 
D. Public Works 
 

Director of Public Works Angellia Points presented the mission, accomplish-
ments and goals for the Public Works Department which includes Engineering, 
Streets, Brush Collection, Fleet Maintenance, and Building Maintenance in the 
General Fund. 
 
Councilmember Leigh asked about the sidewalk maintenance that the City is 
performing along FM439, a State-owned roadway. Mrs. Points said that the City 
has an interlocal agreement with TxDOT that establishes sidewalk maintenance 
as a responsibility of the City.  

 
No action was required by the Council on this item. 
 

There being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:20 p.m. 
 
 

 
 

_____________________________  
Marion Grayson, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________  
Amy M. Casey, City Clerk 



FY
 2

01
8 

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ud

g
et

acasey
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text



B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$5
,5

01
,6

14

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 R

ev
en

ue
s

7,
74

9,
96

6
$ 

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

(7
,1

72
,7

15
)

$ 
   

N
et

 Im
pa

ct
 o

f B
ud

ge
t o

n 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
57

7,
25

1
$ 

   
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
En

di
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
6,

07
8,

86
5

$ 

- W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
 F

un
d 

-

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text

acasey
Typewritten Text



Es
tim

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

6,
07

8,
86

5
$ 

  

P
ro

po
se

d 
R

ev
en

ue
s

8,
02

6,
51

3
$ 

  
P

ro
po

se
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

,0
22

,2
32

)
$ 

 

N
et

 Im
pa

ct
 o

f P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ud
ge

t
4,

28
1

$ 
   

   
   

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
nd

in
g 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

6,
08

3,
14

6
$ 

  

Le
ss

:  
M

in
im

um
 B

al
an

ce
 (3

 m
on

th
s 

O
&

M
)

(1
,1

44
,6

80
)

$ 
 

Le
ss

: A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
(2

,0
40

,0
70

)
$ 

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
 in

 E
xc

es
s 

of
 M

in
im

um
2,

89
8,

39
6

$ 
  

- W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
 F

un
d 

-



W
at

er
59

%

Se
w

er
36

%
O

th
er

 F
ee

s
4%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

1%

FY
 2

01
6

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
8

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ac
tu

al
B

ud
ge

t
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Am
ou

nt
%

W
at

er
$4

,0
30

,2
16

$4
,1

74
,1

98
$4

,5
43

,9
37

$4
,7

10
,9

89
$5

36
,7

91
12

.9
%

S
ew

er
$2

,4
68

,7
00

$2
,7

44
,3

58
$2

,8
21

,6
29

$2
,9

36
,9

24
$1

92
,5

66
7.

0%
O

th
er

 F
ee

s
$3

59
,0

81
$2

67
,6

00
$3

34
,4

00
$3

13
,6

00
$4

6,
00

0
17

.2
%

M
is

c 
In

co
m

e
$4

5,
39

8
$1

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0
$5

,0
00

50
.0

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

In
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

0.
0%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

$1
5,

80
5

$1
4,

00
0

$4
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

$3
6,

00
0

25
7.

1%

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$6

,9
19

,2
00

$7
,2

10
,1

56
$7

,7
49

,9
66

$8
,0

26
,5

13
$8

16
,3

57
11

.3
%

C
ha

ng
e 

fro
m

 2
01

7 
B

ud
ge

t



 -

 1
00

 2
00

 3
00

 4
00

 5
00

 6
00

 7
00

 8
00

 9
00

 1
,0

00

130

129

129

125

157

159

196

212

159

193

265

224

177

187

183

210

116 

109 

107 

107 

133 

126 

132 

144 

120 

137 

135 

158 

139 

123 

144 

157 

184 

182 

131 

152 

167 

141 

157 

170 

169 

222 

210 

217 

209 

175 

189 

224 

224 

236 

210 

219 

251 

169 

277 

319 

266 

364 

314 

321 

285 

335 

314 

Millions

W
at

er
 S

al
es

In
 M

ill
io

n 
Ga

llo
ns

Ju
l-S

ep
Ap

r-J
un

Ja
n 

- M
ar

O
ct

 - 
De

c



Ta
bl

e 
1:

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
W

at
er

 R
at

es

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

M
in

im
um

 B
ill

$1
5.

00
$1

5.
50

$1
6.

00
$1

6.
50

$1
7.

00

(P
er

 T
ho

us
an

d 
G

al
lo

ns
)

$3
.4

9
$3

.4
9

$3
.7

0
$3

.7
0

$3
.7

0

Ta
bl

e 
2:

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 R

at
es

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

M
in

im
um

 B
ill

$1
2.

00
$1

2.
50

$1
3.

00
$1

3.
50

$1
4.

00

(P
er

 T
ho

us
an

d 
G

al
lo

ns
)

$4
.0

0
$4

.5
0

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0

V
ol

um
et

ric
 R

at
e

V
ol

um
et

ric
 R

at
e

C
us

to
m

er
 Im

p
ac

t
$6

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

at
er

 o
nl

y 
cu

st
om

er
s

$1
2 

p
er

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

at
er

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
 c

us
to

m
er

s



$2
7.

05
 

$2
7.

60
 

$3
8.

34
 

$6
6.

32
 

$4
5.

10
 

$4
6.

10
 

$5
8.

00
 

$8
3.

57
 

Lo
w

  (
Co

nv
er

se
)

Be
lto

n

Av
er

ag
e

Hi
gh

 (C
or

sic
an

a)

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l W

at
er

 R
at

es
 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
20

K 
-2

5K
10

,0
00

 G
al

 F
ee

5,
00

0 
Ga

l F
ee

Be
lt

on
 r

at
es

 r
ef

le
ct

 im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f F

Y
 2

01
8 

p
ro

p
os

ed
 r

at
es

20
17

 T
M

L 
R

at
e 

Su
rv

ey

$2
0.

75
 $2

4.
25

 $2
8.

50
 

$3
3.

92
 

$5
6.

12
 

$4
1.

50
 

$2
9.

50
 

$5
3.

50
 

$5
4.

68
 

$8
7.

87
 

Lo
w

 5
,0

00
 G

al
 (U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 P
ar

k)

Lo
w

 1
0,

00
0 

Ga
l (

Pl
ai

nv
ie

w
)

Be
lto

n

Av
er

ag
e

Hi
gh

 (M
id

lo
th

ia
n)

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l S

ew
er

 R
at

es
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

20
K 

-2
5K

10
,0

00
 G

al
 F

ee
5,

00
0 

Ga
l F

ee



FY
 2

01
6

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
8

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ac
tu

al
B

ud
ge

t
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Am
ou

nt
%

O
pe

r &
 M

ai
nt

:
P

er
so

nn
el

$1
,3

72
,4

40
$1

,4
41

,9
90

$1
,4

41
,9

90
$1

,5
53

,6
47

$1
11

,6
57

7.
7%

S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

09
,4

45
$8

7,
48

8
$9

3,
32

6
$1

15
,7

19
$2

8,
23

1
32

.3
%

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

$1
97

,5
76

$2
43

,7
44

$2
65

,3
63

$2
72

,7
74

$2
9,

03
0

11
.9

%
S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
05

,6
84

$3
23

,2
93

$3
15

,5
53

$3
25

,3
92

$2
,0

99
0.

6%
W

at
er

 P
ur

ch
as

es
$1

,4
27

,3
15

$1
,5

02
,9

18
$1

,4
96

,3
30

$1
,1

43
,0

72
($

35
9,

84
6)

-2
3.

9%
S

ew
er

ag
e 

Tr
ea

t
$6

30
,9

61
$6

54
,5

63
$5

53
,4

08
$6

19
,3

37
($

35
,2

26
)

-5
.4

%
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
$0

$5
1,

95
6

$5
1,

95
6

$4
5,

00
0

($
6,

95
6)

-1
3.

4%
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
$3

59
,8

05
$4

48
,3

79
$4

48
,3

79
$5

03
,7

79
$5

5,
40

0
12

.4
%

O
&

M
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$4
,4

03
,2

25
$4

,7
54

,3
31

$4
,6

66
,3

05
$4

,5
78

,7
20

($
17

5,
61

1)
-3

.7
%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

$1
,3

16
,2

25
$1

,5
40

,7
74

$1
,5

40
,7

74
$1

,5
36

,3
25

($
4,

44
9)

-0
.3

%
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
$0

$0
$0

$5
03

,7
45

$5
03

,7
45

C
ap

ita
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$5
86

,2
00

$7
90

,6
36

$7
90

,6
36

$1
,2

88
,4

42
$4

97
,8

06
63

.0
%

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
$2

55
,6

07
$1

24
,0

00
$1

75
,0

00
$1

15
,0

00
($

9,
00

0)
-7

.3
%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
$6

,5
61

,2
57

$7
,2

09
,7

41
$7

,1
72

,7
15

$8
,0

22
,2

32
$8

12
,4

91
11

.3
%

C
ha

ng
e 

fro
m

 2
01

7 
B

ud
ge

t




V

eh
ic

le
 a

nd
 E

q
ui

p
m

en
t P

la
n 

Fu
lly

 F
un

d
ed

 (
$1

16
,7

54
)


R

ep
la

ci
ng

 F
-1

50
 a

nd
 F

-2
50

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
8


N

ex
t s

ig
ni

fic
an

t e
q

ui
p

m
en

t p
ur

ch
as

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

d
um

p
 tr

uc
k 

in
 F

Y
 2

01
9


W

at
er

 M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

la
n 

Fu
lly

 F
un

d
ed

 (
$2

21
,6

88
)


FY

 2
01

8 
co

nt
ri

b
ut

io
n 

co
ve

rs
 2

01
8 

an
d

 2
01

7 
un

d
er

-c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n


Pl
an

 w
ill

 c
os

t a
n 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 $

15
3,

00
0 

p
er

 y
ea

r 
m

ov
in

g
 fo

rw
ar

d


C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
($

95
0,

00
0)


Sm

al
l l

in
e 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

ts
/u

p
g

ra
d

es


SC
A

D
A

 s
ys

te
m

 u
p

g
ra

d
e


“C

us
hi

on
” 

fo
r 

d
eb

t f
un

d
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
(T

BW
W

TP
, S

ou
th

 B
el

to
n 

Se
w

er
 L

in
e,

 W
at

er
 T

an
k)



De
bt

 F
un

de
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
t

FY
 2

01
8 

Is
su

e
FY

 2
01

9 
Is

su
e

W
W

TP
 P

ha
se

s I
I

7,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
7,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

W
W

TP
 P

ha
se

s I
II-

IV
3,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

3,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
   

W
ac

o 
Ro

ad
 S

ew
er

30
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
30

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

 
M

ai
n 

Li
ft

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
70

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

70
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
 

Is
su

e 
Co

st
s (

20
18

)
12

5,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

12
5,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
Is

su
e 

Co
st

s (
20

19
)

45
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
45

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
To

ta
l

11
,6

70
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

8,
62

5,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
 

3,
04

5,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
   

$0

$5
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00

$1
,5

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,5

00
,0

00

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 C

os
t

BC
W

CI
D

Ex
is

tin
g

FY
 2

01
8 

Iss
ue

FY
 2

01
9 

Iss
ue




BC

W
C

ID
 r

el
at

ed
 d

eb
t i

s 
ne

ar
in

g
 r

et
ir

em
en

t


$5
35

,7
50

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
7 


$1
39

,5
79

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
8 

(f
in

al
 y

ea
r)


FY

 2
01

8 
is

su
e 

as
su

m
p

tio
ns


$8

,6
25

,0
00

, t
w

en
ty

 y
ea

r 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e 
of

 o
b

lig
at

io
n 

at
 4

%
 in

te
re

st


D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 c
os

ts
 to

 c
om

p
le

m
en

t e
xi

st
in

g
 s

ch
ed

ul
e;

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 F

Y
 2

02
9

M
at

ur
ity

---
In

te
re

st
 R

at
es

---
O

rig
in

al
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
Is

su
e

D
at

e
Lo

w
H

ig
h

Is
su

e
10

/0
1/

17

20
02

 C
O

's
 - 

W
&

S
 P

or
tio

n
8/

1/
20

22
4.

40
%

4.
40

%
4,

36
0,

44
9

$ 
   

 
1,

65
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
17

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 - 

W
&

S
 P

or
tio

n
8/

1/
20

27
1.

05
%

2.
10

%
1,

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

 
1,

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
08

 C
O

's
 - 

W
&

S
 P

or
tio

n
8/

1/
20

28
4.

19
%

4.
19

%
18

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
11

6,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
15

 C
O

's
 - 

W
&

S
 P

or
tio

n
8/

1/
20

35
2.

00
%

3.
00

%
8,

59
5,

00
0

$ 
   

 
7,

90
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
16

 C
O

's
 - 

W
&

S
 P

or
tio

n
8/

1/
20

36
3.

00
%

3.
00

%
9,

58
5,

00
0

$ 
   

 
9,

44
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

 D
eb

t O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 
20

,4
61

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

 




D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
p

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
b

y 
A

ng
el

lia
 P

oi
nt

s,
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 

Pu
b

lic
 W

or
ks

/C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r, 
to

 fo
llo

w
.



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

W
A

TE
R 

A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 F
UN

D

acasey
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"

acasey
Typewritten Text



Be
lto

n 
W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
ew

er
 F

ac
ts



Be
lto

n 
W

at
er

 F
ac

ts


Be

lto
n 

w
at

er
 is

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 B

C
W

C
ID

 #
1 

fro
m

 L
ak

e 
Be

lto
n.


Be

lto
n 

ow
ns

 th
e 

rig
ht

s t
o 

8,
56

6 
ac

re
 fe

et
 o

f w
at

er
, w

hi
ch

 is
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
2.

8 
bi

llio
n 

ga
llo

ns
. 

O
ve

r t
he

 la
st

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
, B

el
to

n 
ha

s p
ur

ch
as

ed
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
of

 1
 b

illi
on

 g
al

lo
ns

 p
er

 y
ea

r.


A

ve
ra

ge
 d

ai
ly

 w
at

er
 d

em
an

d
 is

 2
.9

5 
M

G
D

 (J
un

e 
1,

 2
01

6 
to

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

7)
.


Pe

ak
 d

em
an

d
 d

ay
 w

as
 A

ug
us

t 8
, 2

01
6 

w
ith

 a
 u

sa
ge

 o
f 5

.8
6 

M
G

D
.


A

 si
ng

le
 2

1”
 w

at
er

 tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

lin
e 

ex
te

nd
s f

ro
m

 L
ak

e 
Be

lto
n,

 d
ow

n 
Sp

ar
ta

 R
oa

d
, t

o 
se

rv
e 

Be
lto

n’
s w

at
er

 
cu

st
om

er
s, 

an
d

 c
an

 d
el

iv
er

 8
 M

G
D

.


A

s w
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 b
eg

in
 u

sin
g 

6 
M

G
D

 –
7 

M
G

D
 in

 w
at

er
, w

e 
w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 p
la

n 
a 

se
co

nd
 p

ip
el

in
e 

fo
r d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

w
at

er
 to

 B
el

to
n.


Em

er
ge

nc
y 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 a

re
 p

os
sib

le
 w

ith
 4

39
 W

SC
 a

nd
 C

TW
SC

.
A

 fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
st

ud
y 

w
as

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 to

 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

an
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 T

em
pl

e 
w

as
 fe

as
ib

le
. I

ns
te

ad
 o

f a
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 T

em
pl

e,
 a

 
se

co
nd

 p
ip

el
in

e 
fo

r w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
y 

fro
m

 B
C

W
C

ID
 is

 re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
.



Be
lto

n 
Se

w
er

 F
ac

ts


10

0%
 o

f B
el

to
n’

s s
ew

er
 is

 se
nt

 to
 th

e 
Te

m
pl

e-
Be

lto
n 

W
as

te
w

a
te

r T
re

at
m

en
t p

la
nt

, 
jo

in
tly

 o
w

ne
d

 w
ith

 C
ity

 o
f T

em
pl

e.


Te

m
pl

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 7
5%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l f

lo
w

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
t a

nd
 B

el
to

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 2
5%

. T
hi

s 
d

et
er

m
in

es
 th

e 
co

st
 sh

ar
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tw
o 

ci
tie

s. 


Pl

an
t i

s p
er

m
itt

ed
 to

 tr
ea

t 1
0 

M
G

D
 o

n 
an

nu
al

 a
ve

ra
ge

 a
nd

 3
0 

M
G

D
 fo

r p
ea

k 
flo

w
s. 


O

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 a
ve

ra
ge

 fl
ow

 w
as

 1
.7

5 
M

G
D

 (B
el

to
n)

 &
 6

.9
4 

M
G

D
 (c

om
bi

ne
d

) a
nd

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t f

lo
w

 o
f 6

.2
4 

M
G

D
 (B

el
to

n)
 a

nd
 2

9.
48

 M
G

D
 

(c
om

bi
ne

d
) o

cc
ur

re
d

 o
n 

A
pr

il 1
1,

 2
01

7.


Th

e 
pl

an
t i

s u
nd

er
 d

es
ig

n 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

he
ad

w
or

ks
, i

nc
re

as
e 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

, a
nd

 
ad

d
re

ss
 o

d
or

.



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 –
W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
ew

er
 F

un
d

Ut
ilit

y 
A

d
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n

W
at

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

Se
w

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

Lif
t S

ta
tio

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t



Ut
ili

ty
 

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n


D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 –

A
ng

el
lia

 P
oi

nt
s, 

P.
E.


A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 –
Je

re
m

y 
A

lla
m

on


A

d
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
A

ss
ist

an
t –

M
ar

ci
e 

Se
el

e


Pa

rt-
tim

e 
A

d
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
A

ss
ist

an
t –

Be
ve

rly
 B

in
gh

am


FY

18
 R

eq
ue

st
: E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Te

ch
 

(B
ac

kf
lo

w
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

, F
O

G
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

, W
at

er
 

Sa
m

pl
in

g,
 S

ys
te

m
 m

ap
pi

ng
, e

tc
.)

M
iss

io
n:

 To
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
, o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t o
f w

at
er

 
an

d 
se

w
er

 
de

pa
rtm

en
t 

op
er

at
io

ns
.



A
d

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

A
ss

ist
an

t
M

ar
ci

e 
Se

el
e

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

A
d

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

A
ss

ist
an

t
Be

ve
rly

 B
in

gh
am

A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
Je

re
m

y 
A

lla
m

on



FY
17

 –
Ut

ilit
y 

A
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

A
cc

om
pl

ish
m

en
ts


D

es
ig

ne
d

 3
rd

el
ev

a
te

d
 w

at
er

 st
or

a
ge

 ta
nk

.


Be

gi
n 

p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r n
ex

t s
ew

er
 m

a
in

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.


Pr

om
ot

ed
 B

el
to

n 
W

at
er

’s
 M

as
co

t.


O

ve
rs

a
w

 d
es

ig
n 

a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 T
em

pl
e 

Be
lto

n 
W

as
te

 
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

 I.


C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 S

ou
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 W
a

te
r M

ai
n 

an
d

 S
id

ew
al

k 
Pr

oj
ec

t.


Be

gi
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

Be
lto

n 
Se

w
er

 S
ys

te
m

 P
ro

je
ct

.



FY
18

 –
Ut

ilit
y 

A
d

m
in

 G
oa

ls


C

om
pl

et
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 W
at

er
lin

e 
an

d
 S

id
ew

al
k 

Pr
oj

ec
t.


C

om
pl

et
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

Be
lto

n 
Se

w
er

 S
ys

te
m

 P
ro

je
ct

. 


Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r n
ex

t s
ew

er
 m

ai
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 d
ue

 to
 S

ou
th

 B
el

to
n 

Se
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
. 


O

ve
rs

ee
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 T

BW
W

TP
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

 I 
an

d
 P

ha
se

 II
. 


Be

gi
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
N

or
th

 B
el

to
n 

W
at

er
 T

an
k.

 


Im

pl
em

en
t b

ac
kf

lo
w

 d
ev

ic
e 

te
st

in
g 

an
d

 fa
ts

, o
ils

, a
nd

 g
re

as
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s. 


D

es
ig

n 
th

e 
W

ac
o 

Ro
ad

 S
ew

er
 L

in
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t. 


D

es
ig

n 
th

e 
M

ar
y 

Ja
ne

 U
til

iti
es

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 (s
ee

ki
ng

 C
D

BG
 fu

nd
in

g)
.


Re

pl
ac

e 
SC

A
D

A
 sy

st
em

 fo
r w

at
er

 a
nd

 a
d

d
 li

ft 
st

at
io

ns
.  



W
at

er
 

De
pa

rtm
en

t
9 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l i
n 

th
e 

W
at

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:


W

at
er

/W
as

te
w

a
te

r S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t –

La
rry

 Z
eh

r


1 

Se
ni

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r –
V

ac
an

t


1 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r I

I –
A

ld
o 

A
gu

ila
r 


4 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r I

 –
A

sh
to

n 
M

ilt
on

, R
ya

n 
D

ee
te

rs
, F

re
d

 
Ro

bl
es

, a
nd

 J
ak

ub
 D

av
is


2 

M
et

er
 R

ea
d

er
s –

M
ar

ib
el

 H
er

na
nd

ez
 a

nd
 M

ar
cu

s G
uz

m
an

M
iss

io
n:

 To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

e 
an

d 
ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ot
ab

le
 

w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
an

d 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

 w
hi

ch
 

m
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r a
 “

su
pe

rio
r”

 
w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r t

he
 

do
m

es
tic

, i
nd

us
tri

al
 a

nd
 

fir
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
ne

ed
s 

of
 

th
e 

C
ity

’s
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
in

 a
 

m
an

ne
r t

ha
t c

on
se

rv
es

 
an

d 
be

st
 u

til
ize

s 
cr

uc
ia

l 
w

at
er

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 





FY
17

 –
W

at
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t A

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

ts


C

om
pl

et
ed

 w
at

er
 to

w
er

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

. 


2 

em
pl

oy
ee

s o
bt

ai
ne

d
 b

as
ic

 T
C

EQ
 w

at
er

 o
pe

ra
to

r c
er

tif
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 1

 
em

pl
oy

ee
 o

bt
ai

ne
d

 a
 C

la
ss

 C
 w

at
er

 d
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

ce
rti

fic
at

io
ns

.


A

ll l
ea

d
 a

nd
 c

op
pe

r w
at

er
 s

am
pl

e 
re

su
lts

 w
er

e 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 th
e 

TC
EQ

 
m

in
im

um
 a

ct
io

n 
le

ve
ls.

 


In

st
al

le
d

 n
ew

 w
at

er
lin

e 
al

on
g 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 b
et

w
ee

n 
8t

h
an

d
 1

0t
h .


N

o 
po

sit
iv

e 
to

ta
l c

ol
ifo

rm
 w

at
er

 s
am

pl
e 

re
su

lts
. 


Re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
3,

80
0 

Te
xa

s 8
11

 li
ne

 lo
ca

te
 ti

ck
et

s.


Re

pl
ac

ed
 S

pa
rta

 R
oa

d
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

pu
m

p 
d

riv
es

. 



FY
18

 –
W

at
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t G

oa
ls


C

on
tin

ue
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s s
o 

al
le

m
pl

oy
ee

s r
ec

ei
ve

 
TC

EQ
 w

at
er

 d
ist

rib
ut

io
n/

op
er

at
or

 li
ce

ns
es

. 


Re

pl
ac

e 
SC

A
D

A
 a

nd
 tr

ai
n 

tw
o 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.


A

d
d

 si
x 

ad
d

iti
on

al
 w

at
er

 s
am

pl
e 

st
at

io
ns

. 


C

on
d

uc
t a

d
d

iti
on

al
 w

at
er

 s
am

pl
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d
 b

y 
EP

A
. 


Re

ce
iv

e 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d
 u

pd
at

es
 o

n 
st

an
d

ar
d

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fr
om

 T
ex

as
 8

11
 fo

r l
oc

at
in

g 
ut

ilit
ie

s. 


Re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
pr

es
su

re
 re

d
uc

in
g 

va
lv

e 
at

 1
0t

h 
an

d
 C

ol
le

ge
 

St
re

et
.



Se
w

er
 

De
pa

rtm
en

t
4 

Re
po

rti
ng

 to
 W

at
er

/W
as

te
w

a
te

r 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t


1 

Se
ni

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r –
Te

rre
nc

e 
La

To
uc

he


2 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r I

I –
Ja

m
es

 K
illi

on
an

d
 R

us
se

ll 
Ku

d
er


1 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r I

l –
A

us
tin

 C
ol

lin
s

M
iss

io
n:

 P
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 se
w

er
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
, s

af
et

y 
an

d 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 



FY
17

 –
Se

w
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t A

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

ts


Re

pl
ac

ed
 se

w
er

 m
ai

n 
be

hi
nd

 B
el

la
 O

ak
s A

pa
rtm

en
ts

. 


Re
ce

iv
ed

 p
os

iti
ve

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
EP

A
 o

n 
tre

at
m

en
t p

la
nt

 a
nd

 lif
t 

st
at

io
ns

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 


M

an
ag

ed
 th

e 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 sy

st
em

 to
 m

in
im

ize
 o

ve
rfl

ow
s. 


Se

nt
 fo

ur
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s t
o 

TC
EQ

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
la

ss
es

 fo
r b

as
ic

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

ns
. 


Ex

pa
nd

ed
 se

w
er

 C
C

N
 se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 to

 u
ns

er
ve

d 
lo

ca
tio

ns
. 


M

ap
 1

0%
 o

f t
he

 sa
ni

ta
ry

 se
w

er
 sy

st
em

.



FY
18

 –
Se

w
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t G

oa
ls 


M

ap
 2

5%
 o

f t
he

 se
w

er
 m

ai
ns

 a
nd

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nc

es
.  


En

su
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 p
re

ve
nt

ab
le

 sa
ni

ta
ry

 se
w

er
 o

ve
rfl

ow
s. 


Re

d
es

ig
n 

an
d

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

se
w

er
 m

ai
n 

on
 S

m
ith

 a
nd

 W
. 3

rd
 A

ve
. 


Pe

rfo
rm

 a
nn

ua
l a

ud
it 

of
 re

sid
en

ts
 o

n 
se

pt
ic

 sy
st

em
s t

o 
ve

rif
y 

bi
llin

g 
is 

co
rre

ct
. 


C

le
ar

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
al

l C
ity

 se
w

er
 e

as
em

en
ts

. 


Re

pl
ac

e 
tro

ub
le

 se
w

er
 li

ne
s t

o 
d

ec
re

as
e 

se
w

er
 w

as
hi

ng
.



Lif
t S

ta
tio

n 
De

pa
rtm

en
t

Re
po

rti
ng

 to
 W

at
er

/W
as

te
w

a
te

r S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t


1 

Lif
t S

ta
tio

n 
M

ec
ha

ni
c 

–
Ra

y 
Jo

rd
an

M
iss

io
n:

 To
 p

ro
vi

de
 

fo
r t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 

lif
t s

ta
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
a 

vi
ta

l e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

se
w

er
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em



FY
17

 –
Lif

t S
ta

tio
n 

A
cc

om
pl

ish
m

en
ts


M

an
ag

ed
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
17

 lif
t s

ta
tio

ns
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 T
C

EQ
 st

an
da

rd
s.


In

st
al

le
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
ig

na
ge

 w
ith

 9
11

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 to

 e
ve

ry
 lif

t s
ta

tio
n 

sit
e.

 


N
o 

se
w

er
 o

ve
rfl

ow
s o

cc
ur

re
d 

at
 th

e 
lif

t s
ta

tio
ns

. 


A
dd

ed
 p

ot
ab

le
 w

at
er

 se
rv

ic
e 

to
 2

lif
t s

ta
tio

ns
.  


Re

pl
ac

ed
 th

e 
fe

nc
e 

at
 D

un
ns

 C
an

yo
n 

Lif
t S

ta
tio

n.
 



FY
18

 –
Lif

t S
ta

tio
n 

G
oa

ls


In

st
al

l p
ot

ab
le

 w
at

er
 to

 5
 li

ft 
st

at
io

ns
. (

7 
lif

t s
ta

tio
ns

 re
m

ai
n)

  


Re

pl
ac

e 
lif

t s
ta

tio
n 

al
er

t s
ys

te
m

 w
ith

 n
ew

 S
C

A
D

A
 sy

st
em

. 


Re

co
rd

 a
ll t

he
 L

S 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l d

at
a 

in
to

 th
e 

as
se

t m
an

ag
em

en
t 

so
ftw

ar
e 

an
d

/o
r S

C
A

D
A

 sy
st

em
. 


Re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 te

st
 a

lte
rn

at
e 

pu
m

ps
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

s i
n 

or
d

er
 to

 fi
nd

 m
or

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

t 
pu

m
ps

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 re

lia
bi

lit
y 

in
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t. 


El

im
in

at
e 

1 
lif

t s
ta

tio
n.

 





FY
 2

01
8 

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ud

g
et



- D
ra

in
ag

e 
Fu

nd
 -

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$2
60

,3
26

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 R

ev
en

ue
s

$3
91

,9
35

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s:

($
38

5,
14

0)

N
et

 Im
pa

ct
 o

f B
ud

ge
t o

n 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
$6

,7
95

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
En

di
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
26

7,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
 



- D
ra

in
ag

e 
Fu

nd
 -

Es
tim

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

26
7,

12
1

$ 
   

 

P
ro

po
se

d 
R

ev
en

ue
s

51
7,

64
0

$ 
   

 
P

ro
po

se
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
(6

16
,4

78
)

$ 
   

N
et

 Im
pa

ct
 o

f P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ud
ge

t
(9

8,
83

8)
$ 

   
  

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
nd

in
g 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

16
8,

28
3

$ 
   

 

Le
ss

:  
M

in
im

um
 B

al
an

ce
 (3

 m
on

th
s 

O
&

M
 B

ud
ge

t)
(7

0,
39

7)
$ 

   
  

Le
ss

:  
A

nn
ua

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

(2
5,

30
1)

$ 
   

  

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
 in

 E
xc

es
s 

of
 M

in
im

um
72

,5
85

$ 
   

   
 



FY
 2

01
6

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
8

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ac
tu

al
B

ud
ge

t
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Am
ou

nt
%

D
ra

in
ag

e 
Fe

es
$3

77
,9

91
$3

84
,0

00
$3

90
,0

00
$5

15
,6

40
$1

31
,6

40
34

.2
8%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

$9
30

$8
00

$1
,9

35
$2

,0
00

$1
,2

00
15

0.
00

%

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$3

78
,9

21
$3

84
,8

00
$3

91
,9

35
$5

17
,6

40
$1

32
,8

40
34

.5
2%

C
ha

ng
e 

fro
m

 2
01

7 
B

ud
ge

t




St

re
et

 S
w

ee
p

er


N
o 

p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 p
la

ce
 d

ue
 to

 fu
nd

in
g

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts


St

re
et

 s
w

ee
p

er
 is

 n
ea

r 
en

d
 o

f l
if

e,
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
at

e 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t c

os
t o

f $
25

0,
00

0


Si

g
ni

fic
an

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
(F

Y
 2

01
4 

–
FY

 2
01

7)


C
on

ne
ll 

St
re

et
: $

52
2,

60
6


Sp

ar
ta

 R
oa

d
: $

25
2,

07
7


W

he
at

 R
oa

d
: $

19
3,

32
7


St

ud
ie

s 
(N

ol
an

 C
re

ek
, D

aw
so

n,
 R

ed
 R

oc
k,

 M
S4

 P
er

m
it,

 M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

): 
$1

07
,8

15


D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
g

re
em

en
ts

 (
D

aw
so

n,
 B

el
la

 R
os

e)
: $

30
,9

13


A
ve

ra
g

e 
of

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$2

76
,0

00
/y

ea
r 

in
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

ee
d

s


Fu

tu
re

 P
ro

je
ct

s


R
ed

 R
oc

k 
Po

nd
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 


Li
b

er
ty

 H
ill

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts


M

itc
he

ll 
Br

an
ch

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
St

ud
y 

an
d

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 d

ow
ns

tr
ea

m
 o

f C
on

ne
ll


D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 to

 B
la

ir
 a

nd
 4

th
 A

ve



Ra
te

Be
lto

n
Co

ve
G

eo
rg

et
ow

n
Ha

rk
er

 H
ei

gh
ts

Ki
lle

en
Te

m
pl

e

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-R
es

id
en

tia
l

M
in

10
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

7.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

8.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
ax

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
6.

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

35
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
$1

7.
86

/a
cr

e
$6

.5
0/

2,
80

8 
sf



Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Bu
dg

et

FY
 2

00
9

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
5

FY
 2

01
6

FY
 2

01
7

FY
20

18

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

4,
21

2
   

   
  

4,
29

3
   

   
  

4,
38

7
   

   
  

4,
43

8
   

   
  

4,
58

2
   

   
  

4,
73

7
   

   
  

4,
78

2
   

   
4,

82
7

   
   

4,
93

9
   

   
5,

08
7

   
  

N
on

-R
es

id
en

tia
l

45
7

   
   

   
 

45
5

   
   

   
 

46
2

   
   

   
 

47
2

   
   

   
 

47
7

   
   

   
 

48
2

   
   

   
  

48
9

   
   

   
49

2
   

   
   

50
1

   
   

   
50

1
   

   
  

To
ta

l
4,

66
9

   
   

  
4,

74
8

   
   

  
4,

84
9

   
   

  
4,

91
0

   
   

  
5,

05
9

   
   

  
5,

21
9

   
   

  
5,

27
1

   
   

5,
31

9
   

   
5,

44
0

   
   

5,
58

8
   

  

A
ve

ra
ge

 M
on

th
ly

 B
ill

in
gs

$2
7,

76
5

$2
8,

57
8

$2
9,

23
8

$2
9,

10
6

$2
9,

96
6

$3
0,

66
3

$3
0,

00
2

$3
1,

49
9

$3
2,

50
0

$4
2,

97
0

A
nn

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
$3

33
,1

78
$3

42
,9

30
$3

50
,8

56
$3

49
,2

73
$3

59
,5

92
$3

67
,9

56
$3

60
,0

21
$3

77
,9

91
$3

90
,0

00
$5

15
,6

40

In
cr

ea
se

 %
2.

93
%

2.
31

%
-0

.4
5%

2.
95

%
2.

33
%

-2
.1

6%
4.

99
%

3.
18

%
32

.2
2%

$0
$5

0,
00

0
$1

00
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
$2

00
,0

00
$2

50
,0

00
$3

00
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
$4

00
,0

00
$4

50
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
$5

50
,0

00

FY
 2

00
9

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
5

FY
 2

01
6

FY
 2

01
7

FY
20

18

An
nu

al
 R

ev
en

ue



FY
 2

01
6

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
7

FY
 2

01
8

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ac
tu

al
B

ud
ge

t
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Am
ou

nt
%

P
er

so
nn

el
$1

72
,9

65
$2

00
,0

59
$2

00
,0

59
$2

00
,5

54
$4

95
0.

25
%

S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

3,
17

0
$1

5,
58

0
$1

5,
18

8
$2

4,
41

2
$8

,8
32

56
.6

9%
R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
$3

1,
66

9
$3

0,
43

5
$2

9,
43

5
$3

5,
23

0
$4

,7
95

15
.7

5%
S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
9,

32
9

$1
7,

43
7

$1
9,

23
1

$2
1,

39
1

$3
,9

54
22

.6
8%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

$2
5,

69
4

$2
5,

06
2

$2
5,

22
7

$2
5,

30
1

$2
39

0.
95

%
C

ap
ita

l
$0

$0
$0

$2
59

,5
90

$2
59

,5
90

Tr
an

sf
er

s
$1

10
,0

00
$9

6,
00

0
$9

6,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
($

46
,0

00
)

-4
7.

92
%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
$3

72
,8

26
$3

84
,5

73
$3

85
,1

40
$6

16
,4

78
$2

31
,9

05
60

.3
0%

C
ha

ng
e 

fro
m

 2
01

7 
B

ud
ge

t




M

is
si

on
: T

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
d

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 to

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
ly

 
co

nv
ey

 s
to

rm
 w

at
er

 in
 a

 s
af

e 
m

an
ne

r 
an

d
 p

re
ve

nt
 fl

oo
d

in
g


D

ed
ic

at
ed

 P
er

so
nn

el
 (

3)


1 
Se

ni
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r


2 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r 

I


Su

p
p

or
t P

er
so

nn
el


D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks


A
ss

is
ta

nt
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks


St
re

et
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t


C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

sp
ec

to
rs


G

IS
 A

na
ly

st




C

om
p

le
te

 Y
ea

r 
3 

of
 th

e 
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n.


Im

p
ro

ve
 th

e 
D

aw
so

n 
R

an
ch

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
ch

an
ne

l.


R

em
ov

e 
g

ra
ve

l a
nd

 d
eb

ri
s 

fr
om

 N
ol

an
 C

re
ek

 a
fte

r 
m

aj
or

 s
to

rm
 e

ve
nt

s.


In

cr
ea

se
 m

ob
ili

za
tio

n 
of

 s
tr

ee
t s

w
ee

p
er

.


R

ev
is

e 
th

e 
St

ra
te

g
ic

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Pl

an
.


Im

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

in
 th

e 
80

0 
b

lo
ck

 o
f E

st
at

e 
D

ri
ve

. 


Im

p
ro

ve
 th

e 
Tu

rt
le

 C
re

ek
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
 (

re
m

ov
al

 o
f s

ew
er

 li
ne

 o
b

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
g

ra
te

).


In

st
al

l b
ili

ng
ua

l a
nd

 n
o 

sw
im

m
in

g
 s

ig
ns

 o
n 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
si

g
na

g
e.

 




Im

p
le

m
en

t F
Y

18
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Pl

an
 p

ri
or

ity
 it

em
s.

 


R

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
fa

ili
ng

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
p

ip
e 

on
 M

es
q

ui
te

 R
oa

d
.


Im

p
le

m
en

t Y
ea

r 
4 

of
 th

e 
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n.
 


In

cr
ea

se
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/m

ow
in

g
 o

f d
ra

in
ag

e 
an

d
 d

et
en

tio
n 

p
on

d
 a

re
as

 p
er

 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.


Tr

ai
n 

em
p

lo
ye

es
 in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 b

es
t m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
 o

n 
in

te
rn

al
 

p
ro

je
ct

s.
 




A

ng
el

lia
 P

oi
nt

s,
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks


Br

an
d

on
 B

oz
on

, D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 F
in

an
ce



F
Y

 2
0
1
8

P
re

ve
n

ti
o
n

 F
o
cu

se
d

acasey
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"

acasey
Typewritten Text



Q
UA

LI
TY

 
O

f
LI

FE

Pr
ev

en
tio

n

W
e 

ar
e 

a 
PR

EV
EN

TI
O

N 
FO

CU
SE

D 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 P
ol

ic
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

W
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
st

ro
ng

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 o

ur
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 b
ui

lt 
on

 tr
us

t a
nd

 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
.

Sa
fe

ty

W
e 

ar
e 

de
di

ca
te

d 
to

ke
ep

in
g 

ou
r c

om
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

sa
fe

.

Te
am

W
e 

va
lu

e 
al

l m
em

be
rs

 
of

 o
ur

 te
am

.

W
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 

to
 c

re
at

in
g 

an
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

w
he

re
by

 o
ur

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
an

 
en

jo
y 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
. 



G
oa

ls
St

at
us

Cr
im

e 
Ra

te
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

-5
%

Co
m

pl
et

e 
re

m
od

el
 o

f o
rig

in
al

 P
D

 b
ui

ld
in

g
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Au

g 
‘1

7

Ph
as

e 
3 

of
 C

en
tr

al
 T

ex
as

 F
ire

ar
m

s
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

en
te

r
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 A

LL
St

af
f i

n 
D

e-
es

ca
la

tio
n

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

N
ew

 F
itn

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 u
si

ng
 R

ow
er

s
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

Re
co

gn
iti

on
st

at
us

 (a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n)
7 

ye
ar

s
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
CP

A,
NN

O
, C

HI
PS

, E
xp

lo
re

r, 
Co

ffe
e 

w
ith

 a
 C

op
, R

UO
K,

Yo
ut

h 
Po

lic
e 

Ac
ad

em
y,

 C
le

rg
y-

Po
lic

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p

CP
A 

8,
 

N
N

O
=

18
, 

CW
C=

6,
 

CH
IP

S=
10

0
RU

O
K=

13
5

Cl
er

gy
=

18

In
cr

ea
se

 in
fo

rm
al

 c
on

ta
ct

s 
w

ith
 c

iti
ze

ns
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Se

p 
‘1

7

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
Ca

pi
ta

l E
qu

ip
. R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t w

/ 
Fi

na
nc

e
4

N
ew

 C
ar

s

Su
cc

es
si

on
 P

la
nn

in
g



Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

1.
Ex

pa
nd

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
vi

de
o 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

pr
og

ra
m

2.
En

ha
nc

e 
Cl

er
gy

-P
ol

ic
e 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

3.
Co

nt
in

ue
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
s

Sa
fe

ty

1.
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

Te
am

2.
Co

nc
en

tr
at

e 
tr

af
fic

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t i
n 

ac
ci

de
nt

 o
r c

rim
e 

pr
on

e 
ar

ea
s 

(D
D

AC
TS

)

Pr
ev

en
tio

n

1.
Re

m
ai

n 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

fo
cu

se
d

2.
Ex

pa
nd

 c
rim

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

ed
uc

at
io

n

3.
Ad

d 
an

 o
nl

in
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
po

rt
al

 

Te
am

1.
D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
ta

ff
in

g 
pl

an

2.
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

co
m

m
an

d 
st

af
f

3.
Im

pl
em

en
t s

uc
ce

ss
io

n 
pl

an
 




Su

cc
es

si
on

 P
la

n


Su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 S
ta

ff
 to

 
M

ee
t S

er
vi

ce
 D

em
an

ds


Pa
tr

ol


Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y 
Te

am


In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns


St

af
f R

et
en

tio
n

◦
Co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
pa

y 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s


M

ob
ile

 C
rim

e 
Sc

en
e 

Un
it

◦
93

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l (
O

ld
 A

m
bu

la
nc

e)







T
he

 m
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 B

el
to

n 
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t l
ev

el
 o

f f
ir

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 p

os
si

bl
e.

  T
he

 c
iti

ze
ns

 o
f B

el
to

n 
de

se
rv

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

 r
eg

ar
dl

es
s o

f t
he

 th
re

at
 o

r 
da

ng
er

.  
T

he
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t d

oe
s t

hi
s t

hr
ou

gh
 p

ro
m

pt
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
re

sp
on

se
, a

dv
an

ce
d 

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, f

ir
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n,
 p

ub
lic

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 c

od
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t. 

 T
he

 B
el

to
n 

Fi
re

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t s
ta

nd
s r

ea
dy

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 se

rv
e 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s i
n 

ou
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

, a
s w

el
l a

s v
is

ito
rs

.



Fi
re

•
C

om
pl

et
ed

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

fo
r B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
es

 R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

6
•

C
om

pl
et

ed
 2

01
1 

IC
M

A
 S

tu
dy

•
C

om
pl

et
ed

 IS
O

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t t

o 
re

m
ai

n 
a 

C
la

ss
 3

 
•

C
om

pl
et

ed
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 2

01
5 

IF
C

 fo
r B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
es

 
•

C
om

pl
et

ed
  o

ne
 F

ir
e 

C
or

ps
  c

la
ss

•
A

ll 
of

fi
ce

rs
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 F
ir

e 
O

ff
ic

er
 1

EM
S

•
C

on
du

ct
ed

 3
 T

ak
e 

10
 C

PR
 c

la
ss

es
 (1

8 
st

ud
en

ts
)

•
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

A
H

A
 M

is
si

on
 L

if
el

in
e 

A
w

ar
d

•
C

on
du

ct
ed

 C
PR

 s
av

e
•

In
iti

at
ed

 th
e 

ne
w

 E
SO

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r E
M

S/
Fi

re
 re

po
rt

in
g.

  S
ho

w
ed

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 re

sp
on

se
 a

nd
 tr

av
el

 ti
m

es
 b

y 
15

%
 in

 a
 s

ix
 m

on
th

 p
er

io
d



Fi
re

•
Im

pl
em

en
t n

ew
 fi

re
/E

M
S 

di
st

ri
ct

s 
 

•
R

ec
ei

ve
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Fo

r F
ir

ef
ig

ht
er

s 
G

ra
nt

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
al

l a
ir

 p
ac

ks
 a

nd
 

tw
o 

ca
rd

ia
c 

m
on

ito
rs

 ($
25

1,
30

7)
•

Se
nd

 tw
o 

fi
re

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
 N

at
io

na
l F

ir
e 

A
ca

de
m

y
•

U
til

iz
e 

Te
m

pl
e 

Fi
re

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 

ne
w

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y
•

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 b
lo

ck
 p

ar
tie

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
fi

re
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

•
Pr

ov
id

e 
fi

re
 e

xt
in

gu
is

he
r t

ra
in

in
g 

to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ci

ty
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s
EM

S
•

R
ec

ei
ve

 D
SH

S 
Pr

ov
id

er
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r
•

Pr
ov

id
e 

Ta
ke

 1
0 

C
PR

 a
nd

 F
ir

st
 A

id
 to

 c
ity

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s

•
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
to

 a
na

ly
ze

 p
er

so
nn

el
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks








Pl

an
ni

ng


Bu

ild
in

g 
In

sp
ec

ti
on

s


G

IS

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
le

rk
s

Pl
an

ne
r

Aw
es

om
e 

In
te

rn
B

ui
ld

in
g 

O
ff

ic
ia

l
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r
G

IS
 A

na
ly

st
D

ir
ec

to
r o

f P
la

nn
in

g



Ac
co

m
pl

ish
m

en
ts


Pl

an
n

in
g


C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 L

oo
p 

12
1 w

id
en

in
g 

w
it

h 
K

TM
PO

/T
X

D
O

T 
-F

M
 4

39
 to

 
IH

-3
5 


D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

a 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

si
gn

ag
e 

pl
an


W

or
ke

d 
w

it
h 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
n 

Fa
ça

de
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t G
ra

nt
s


Re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

O
rd

in
an

ce


A
m

en
de

d 
Si

gn
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 a

llo
w

 7
5’

 p
ol

e 
si

gn
 h

ei
gh

t a
lo

ng
 IH

-3
5


Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 g
ro

w
th

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
nn

ex
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
no

n-
an

ne
xa

ti
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
gr

ee
m

en
ts


C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 p

la
ns

 fo
r E

as
t S

tr
ee

t (
fr

om
 C

en
tr

al
 to

 1st
Av

en
ue

) a
nd

 6
th

Av
en

ue
 (I

H
-3

5 
to

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

) w
it

h 
th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 D

ir
ec

to
r


Re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

hi
st

or
ic

 ta
x 

ex
em

pt
io

n 
po

lic
y 


C

om
pl

et
ed

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 h

is
to

ri
c 

Be
lto

n 
st

an
dp

ip
e



Ac
co

m
pl

ish
m

en
ts


B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

on
s


Pr

ov
id

ed
 ti

m
el

y 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
sp

ec
ti

on
 se

rv
ic

es
 


Im

pr
ov

ed
 d

oc
um

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es


W
or

ke
d 

w
it

h 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
 to

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
e 

co
nd

em
ne

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
es


Be

ga
n 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 2
01

5 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
od

es


G
IS


O
bt

ai
ne

d 
20

15
 a

er
ia

l i
m

ag
er

y 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
th

e 
G

IS
 m

ap
s


In

te
gr

at
ed

 n
ew

 C
it

y 
lim

it
s/

em
er

ge
nc

y 
re

sp
on

se
 a

re
as

 in
to

 G
IS

 a
ft

er
 

an
ne

xa
ti

on
 


U

pg
ra

de
d 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 m

ap
pi

ng
 a

cc
es

s a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es


U

pd
at

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 S
tr

ee
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 P

la
n 

m
ap

 fo
r P

ub
lic

 
W

or
ks


In

te
gr

at
ed

 A
M

I p
ro

je
ct

 in
ve

nt
or

y 
in

to
 G

IS
 d

at
ab

as
e



Go
al

s


Pl
an

n
in

g


C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n 
up

da
te


A

ch
ie

ve
 C

er
ti

fie
d 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t s

ta
tu

s


D
es

ig
na

te
 h

is
to

ri
c 

la
nd

m
ar

ks
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y


D
ev

el
op

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 fo

r m
ob

ile
 fo

od
 v

en
do

r, 
sp

ec
ia

l e
ve

nt
s,

 a
nd

 
fo

od
 tr

uc
ks

 


Re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 C
it

y 
of

 B
el

to
n 

in
 K

TM
PO


M

an
ag

e 
an

ne
xa

ti
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 


U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

20
08

 S
ig

n 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 


D
ev

el
op

 c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 fo
r R

ec
re

at
io

na
l V

eh
ic

le
 P

ar
ks


A

ch
ie

ve
 a

ct
io

n 
ite

m
s s

ta
te

d 
in

 th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n



Go
al

s


B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

ti
on

s


A
do

pt
 2

01
5 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

od
es

 


C
re

at
e 

co
de

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

oa
rd

 o
f A

dj
us

tm
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re


Be
gi

n 
to

 sc
an

 a
nd

 d
ig

iti
ze

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s a

nd
 fl

oo
dp

la
in

 p
er

m
its


Pr

ep
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 d
oc

um
en

t


O
bt

ai
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
er

tif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f a
do

pt
ed

 c
od

es
 


G

IS 
O

bt
ai

n 
20

16
/2

01
7 

ae
ri

al
 im

ag
er

y 
an

d 
up

da
te

 th
e 

G
IS

 m
ap

s 


Be
gi

n 
to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
se

w
er

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

to
 G

IS


In
te

gr
at

e 
sc

an
ne

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
pl

an
s a

nd
 su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

at
s i

nt
o 

G
IS


W

or
k 

w
ith

 B
CC

C
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

 p
ub

lic
 sa

fe
ty

 m
ap

pi
ng

 fo
r F

ir
e 

an
d 

Po
lic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts


D
ev

el
op

/P
ub

lis
h 

TA
BC

, A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

H
is

to
ry

, a
nd

 E
-W

at
ch

 m
ap

s o
nl

in
e



In
te

re
st

in
g 

Fa
ct

s


Po
pu

la
tio

n
G

ro
w

th
(2

0,
51

7
to

21
,2

14
)


Si

ng
le

Fa
m

ily
Bu

ild
in

g
Pe

rm
its


20

16
–

81
pe

rm
it

s


20
17

(t
o

da
te

)–
76

pe
rm

it
s


Tw

o
Fa

m
ily

Pe
rm

its


20
16

–
21

pe
rm

it
s

(4
2

un
it

s)


20
17

(t
o

da
te

)–
28

pe
rm

it
s

(5
6

un
it

s)


Th
re

e
C

re
ek

s


20
15

–
19

pe
rm

it
s


20

16
–

114
pe

rm
it

s


20
17

(t
o

da
te

)–
57

pe
rm

it
s


To

ta
lt

o
da

te
–

19
0

pe
rm

it
s

C
it

y 
of

 B
el

to
n

20
15

20
16

20
17

 (t
o 

da
te

)
Zo

ni
ng

 C
ha

ng
es

27
18

8

Pl
at

s
23

32
12

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 
Pe

rm
it 

Va
lu

at
io

n
$2

1,9
65

,7
29

$1
6,

04
2,

03
0

$1
5,

26
9,

48
4

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 
Pe

rm
it 

Va
lu

at
io

n
$4

2,
06

5,
45

5
$1

6,
56

1,0
00

$4
1,0

50
,0

00

Ex
po

 I
nn

 a
nd

 S
uit

es

Co
mm

erc
e M

ar
ke

tp
la

ce

U
N

D
ER

 C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
:

U
M

H
B 

Pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

A
rt

s C
en

te
r, 

C
om

m
er

ce
 

M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

, E
xp

o 
In

n 
an

d 
Su

ite
s,

 P
op

ey
es

, 
N

A
PA

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rt
s,

 B
el

l C
ou

nt
y 

Eq
ue

st
ri

an
 

C
en

te
r, 

U
M

H
B 

Re
si

de
nc

e 
H

al
l, 

La
ke

 R
oa

d 
of

fic
e 

bu
ild

in
g,

 S
en

de
ro

Sh
oo

tin
g 

Ra
ng

e



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 –
G

en
er

a
l F

un
d

 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

St
re

et
s

Br
us

h 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n

Fle
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce



En
gi

ne
er

in
g

M
iss

io
n:

 To
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
, 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t, 

an
d 

ov
er

sig
ht

 
on

 a
ll 

de
sig

n,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 
an

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
’s

 
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
pu

bl
ic

 sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ne

ed
s w

hi
le

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

de
sig

n,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 


C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r –

A
ng

el
lia

 P
oi

nt
s, 

P.
E.


C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
to

r –
Ri

ck
 H

ai
rs

to
n


A

ss
ist

an
t C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
to

r –
Tim

 M
in

os
ky



C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

sp
ec

to
r

Ri
ck

 H
ai

rs
to

n

A
ss

ist
an

t C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

sp
ec

to
r

Tim
 M

in
os

ky



FY
17

 –
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
A

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

ts
 


C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.


C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 M

LK
/M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 


C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 IH

-3
5 

sid
ew

al
ks

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ta
te

 se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ad

 in
 S

ou
th

 B
el

to
n.

 


Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
re

vi
se

d 
de

sig
n 

m
an

ua
l. 


M

as
te

r p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r w

at
er

, w
as

te
w

at
er

, s
tre

et
s, 

dr
ai

na
ge

, a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t 5
 to

 
10

 y
ea

rs
. 


Pl

an
ne

d 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 fo

r E
. 6

th
A

ve
. 


D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Ye
ar

 3
 st

re
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
la

n 
an

d 
st

re
et

 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
ns

. 


D

ev
el

op
ed

 p
la

n 
fo

r d
ow

nt
ow

n 
be

au
tif

ic
at

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r E

as
t S

tre
et

. 


D

es
ig

ne
d 

Ph
as

e 
II 

of
 th

e 
C

hi
sh

ol
m

 Tr
ai

l H
ik

e 
an

d 
Bi

ke
 Tr

ai
l.


C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 p

or
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 S
pa

rta
 R

oa
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 ro
un

da
bo

ut
. 



FY
18

 –
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
G

oa
ls


C

om
p

le
te

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Sp
a

rta
 R

oa
d

 R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t. 


Id

en
tif

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 n

ex
t c

yc
le

 o
f s

tre
et

 m
a

in
te

na
nc

e 
p

la
n.


C

om
p

le
te

 d
es

ig
n 

a
nd

 R
O

W
 a

cq
ui

sit
io

n 
of

 P
ha

se
 II

 o
f t

he
 C

hi
sh

ol
m

 T
ra

il 
hi

ke
 

a
nd

 b
ik

e 
tra

il.


Be
gi

n 
p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 th
e 

So
ut

h 
C

on
ne

ll 
Re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t, 

if 
fu

nd
ed

. 


D
es

ig
n 

a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 E

a
st

 S
tre

et
 S

id
ew

a
lk

s 
(s

ee
ki

ng
 C

D
BG

 g
ra

nt
) 


D

es
ig

n 
th

e 
So

ut
h 

Be
lto

n 
hi

ke
 a

nd
 b

ik
e 

tra
il 

a
lo

ng
 IH

-3
5,

 if
 fu

nd
ed

 (s
ee

ki
ng

 T
IP

 
G

ra
nt

). 


C
on

tin
ue

 e
ffo

rts
 o

n 
E.

 6
th

 A
ve

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
.


Pa

rti
ci

p
a

te
 in

 T
xD

O
T 

p
la

nn
in

g 
a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 IH
-1

4/
US

-1
90

 e
xp

a
ns

io
n 

a
nd

 L
oo

p
 

12
1 

ex
p

a
ns

io
n 

p
ro

je
ct

s. 
 



St
re

et
s

M
iss

io
n:

  T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 

of
 st

re
et

s,
 a

lle
ys

, a
nd

 
sid

ew
al

ks
 fo

r s
af

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
nd

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

tra
ffi

c.

8 
Pe

rs
on

ne
l i

n 
th

e 
St

re
et

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t: 


St

re
et

s 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t –

Je
ff 

Bo
lto

n


2 

He
av

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t O

pe
ra

to
rs

 –
D

w
ad

e 
D

al
to

n 
an

d
 F

or
es

t 
Sh

op
e


1 

Se
ni

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r –
Ju

an
 D

om
in

gu
ez


2 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r I

I –
D

er
ric

k 
Fl

or
es

 a
nd

 R
an

d
y 

Pi
er

lu
iss

es


2 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r I

 –
M

el
iss

a 
Sa

un
d

er
s a

nd
 a

 v
ac

an
cy



St
re

et
s –

FY
17

 A
cc

om
pl

ish
m

en
ts


D

es
ig

ne
d

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 s
tre

et
/s

id
ew

al
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (i
.e

., 
st

re
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

, S
ou

th
 W

al
l S

id
ew

al
ks

, S
ou

th
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 S

id
ew

al
ks

, e
tc

.)


C
on

tin
ue

d
 th

e 
st

re
et

 c
ra

ck
 se

al
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
.


Pr

ov
id

ed
 su

pp
or

t f
or

 th
e 

4t
h 

of
 J

ul
y 

Pa
ra

d
e,

 M
ar

ke
t D

ay
s, 

an
d

 
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s. 


C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 IH

-3
5 

sid
ew

al
ks

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ro

ad
 in

 S
ou

th
 B

el
to

n.
 


D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
be

au
tif

ic
at

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 si
d

ew
al

ks
 (i

.e
., 

Ea
st

 S
tre

et
 

Pr
oj

ec
t)

.



St
re

et
s –

FY
18

 G
oa

ls


Pe

rfo
rm

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 in
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 
Ye

ar
 F

ou
r o

f t
he

 S
tre

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 P

la
n.


Re

pa
ir 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f u

ne
ve

n 
sid

ew
al

k 
on

 
La

ke
 R

oa
d

.


Pe
rfo

rm
 c

ra
ck

 se
al

in
g 

of
 st

re
et

s.


Re
fre

sh
 fa

d
ed

 p
av

em
en

t s
tri

pi
ng

. 



Br
us

h 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n


[In

se
rt 

ph
ot

o 
of

 st
af

f]
M

iss
io

n:
 To

 p
ro

vi
de

 
re

sid
en

tia
l b

ru
sh

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 
in

 a
 ti

m
el

y,
 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l a

nd
 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 m
an

ne
r. 


Se

ni
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r –

Jo
hn

 W
illi

am
s



FY
17

 –
Br

us
h 

A
cc

om
pl

ish
m

en
ts


Pl

ac
ed

 th
e 

ne
w

 b
ru

sh
 tr

uc
k 

in
 se

rv
ic

e.
 


C

ro
ss

-tr
ai

ne
d

 a
lte

rn
at

e 
d

riv
er

s t
o 

as
sis

t i
n 

tim
es

 o
f i

nc
re

as
ed

 
am

ou
nt

s o
f b

ru
sh

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n.


Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

d
 in

 O
ne

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O

ne
 D

ay
 in

 b
ul

k 
w

as
te

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

op
er

at
io

ns
.


C

on
tin

ue
d

 to
 e

d
uc

at
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 o

n 
th

e 
br

us
h 

pi
ck

 u
p 

se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.


C

on
tin

ue
d

 to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

qu
ar

te
rly

 b
ul

ky
 w

as
te

 d
ro

p 
of

f e
ve

nt
s.



FY
18

 –
Br

us
h 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

G
oa

ls 


Re

sp
on

d 
to

 a
ll b

ru
sh

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

re
qu

es
ts

. 


Ed
uc

at
e 

pu
bl

ic
 o

n 
th

e 
br

us
h 

pi
ck

 u
p 

se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 



Fl
ee

t 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce


4 
St

a
ff 

M
em

b
er

s


Fl

ee
t S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t –
G

a
ry

 B
a

rb
er


2 

M
ec

ha
ni

c 
II 

–
Jo

hn
 B

re
w

st
er

 a
nd

 R
og

er
 C

yr
 


1 

M
ec

ha
ni

c 
I –

D
er

rik
M

er
io

vs
ky

–
ne

w
 F

Y1
7 

p
os

iti
on

!

M
iss

io
n:

 To
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
us

ab
le

 li
fe

 o
f 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

ity
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 
ve

hi
cl

es
.



Jo
hn

 B
re

w
st

er
,

Us
in

g 
on

lin
e 

to
ol

 to
 

re
ad

 v
eh

ic
le

 c
od

es

G
ar

y 
Ba

rb
er

, 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t

W
el

di
ng

D
er

ric
k 

M
er

sio
vs

ky
Pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Ro
ge

r C
yr

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 



FY
17

 –
Fl

ee
t A

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

ts
 


H

ire
d

 4
th

 m
ec

ha
ni

c 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 fl

ee
t n

ee
d

s. 


O
ne

 m
ec

ha
ni

c 
re

ce
iv

ed
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
er

tif
ic

a
tio

n 
in

 
tw

o 
a

re
a

s. 


Ut
iliz

ed
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
m

a
nu

a
ls 

a
nd

 d
ia

gn
os

tic
 e

q
ui

p
m

en
t t

o 
ke

ep
 m

or
e 

m
a

in
te

na
nc

e 
in

-h
ou

se
.


Fu

lly
 u

til
ize

d
 th

e 
Pu

b
lic

 W
or

ks
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 a

nd
 A

ss
et

 M
a

na
ge

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

.


A
ss

ist
ed

 su
p

er
vi

so
rs

 w
ith

 th
e 

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
 tr

a
in

in
g 

on
 n

ew
 o

r e
xi

st
in

g 
eq

ui
p

m
en

t.


Re
p

a
ire

d
 a

nd
 sh

op
-fa

b
ric

a
te

d
 n

on
-fl

ee
t i

te
m

s f
or

 o
th

er
 d

ep
a

rtm
en

ts
. 


M

a
in

ta
in

ed
 a

nd
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 th
e 

19
57

 P
ol

ic
e 

V
eh

ic
le

 fo
r s

ho
w

s 
a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
fo

r t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

a
rtm

en
t. 



FY
18

 –
Fl

ee
t M

a
in

te
na

nc
e 

G
oa

ls 


C

on
tin

ue
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 P

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

.


Tr
ac

k 
an

d
 sc

he
d

ul
e 

al
l v

eh
ic

le
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

. 


A
ss

ist
 su

pe
rv

iso
rs

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

n 
ne

w
 o

r e
xi

st
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t. 

 


Ut
iliz

e 
el

ec
tro

ni
c 

m
an

ua
ls 

an
d

 d
ia

gn
os

tic
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t t
o 

ke
ep

 m
or

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
in

-h
ou

se
. 


A

d
d

/o
bt

ai
n 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 a
d

d
iti

on
al

 
em

pl
oy

ee
. 



Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4 
Fu

ll-
Tim

e 
an

d 
1 

Pa
rt-

Tim
e 

St
af

f i
n 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce


Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t –
Sc

ot
t H

od
de


Se

ni
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r –

Ed
dy

 B
er

tra
nd


2 

Fu
ll-

Tim
e 

C
us

to
di

an
s –

D
or

a 
O

re
lla

na
 a

nd
 R

ay
 B

ot
to

m
s


1 

Pa
rt-

Tim
e 

C
us

to
di

an
 –

Bo
b 

N
et

up
sk

i


FY

18
 R

eq
ue

st
: M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r I
 P

os
iti

on
 

To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

cl
ea

n 
C

ity
 o

w
ne

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.



Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t

Sc
ot

t H
od

de
20

16
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
A

w
ar

d

Se
ni

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Ed

dy
 B

er
tra

nd
Em

pl
oy

ee
 o

f t
he

 Q
ua

rte
r 



C
us

to
di

an
Ra

y 
Bo

tt
om

s
20

 y
ea

rs
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

!

C
us

to
di

an
D

or
a 

O
re

lla
na

Pa
rt-

Tim
e 

C
us

to
di

an
Bo

b 
N

et
up

sk
i



FY
17

 –
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

a
in

te
na

nc
e 

A
cc

om
pl

ish
m

en
ts


C

om
pl

et
ed

 a
ll 

id
en

tif
ie

d
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, i
nc

lu
d

in
g 

po
rta

bl
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

re
m

od
el

 a
t P

D
 R

an
ge

.


Ev
al

ua
te

d
 a

ll C
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s f
or

 a
nn

ua
l c

ap
ita

l p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
bu

ild
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 


C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

HV
A

C
 sy

st
em

 a
t C

en
tra

l F
ire

 
St

at
io

n 
an

d
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
2.


Im

pl
em

en
t p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r H

V
A

C
 sy

st
em

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.


Re

pl
ac

e 
or

 m
ak

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 it
em

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 o

f m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
or

ke
rs

. 


D
ev

el
op

 G
IS

 d
at

ab
as

e 
fo

r p
ar

k 
lig

ht
s a

nd
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 b
ox

es
.







FY
18

 –
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

a
in

te
na

nc
e 

G
oa

ls


C

on
tin

ue
 to

 a
ss

ist
 in

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
ll i

d
en

tif
ie

d
 

bu
ild

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.


Ut
iliz

e 
m

an
ua

ls,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, a

nd
 d

ia
gn

os
tic

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

o 
ke

ep
 m

or
e 

re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 in

-h
ou

se
. 


Re

pl
ac

e 
or

 m
ak

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 it
em

s. 


Ev
al

ua
te

 a
nd

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
HV

A
C

 sy
st

em
 a

t 
C

en
tra

l F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n,

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t r

oo
f r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 
w

in
d

ow
 re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

t C
ity

 H
al

l a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 


C
on

tin
ue

 a
nn

ua
l c

ap
ita

l p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.



City Council Agenda Item 
June 13, 2017 

Page 1 of 1   
 

Staff Report – City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
Agenda Item #5 
 
Consider appointments to the Public Property Finance Corporation Board of Directors. 
 
 
Originating Department 
 
Administration – Amy M. Casey, City Clerk 
 
 
Background 

 
The terms of Bill Holmes, Joe Pirtle and JoAn Dillard end on August 12, 2017. Each 
member has expressed a desire to be reappointed. The Mayor is recommending Bill 
Holmes, Joe Pirtle and JoAn Dillard be appointed for another six-year term. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 

None 
 
 
Recommendation 
 

Recommend approval of the reappointments. 
 
 
Attachments 
 

None 



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 1 of 2   
 

Staff Report – City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
 
Agenda Item #6 
 
Consider a resolution denying Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC’s application to change 
rates within the City of Belton. 
 
Originating Department 
 
Finance – Brandon Bozon, Director of Finance 
 
Summary Information 
 
Belton, along with 158 other cities served by Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC, is a 
member of the Steering Committee of Cities Served by Oncor (“Steering Committee”). The 
Steering Committee has been in existence since the late 1980s. It took on a formal structure 
in the early 1990s when cities served by the former TXU gave up their statutory right to rate 
case expense reimbursement in exchange for higher franchise fee payments. Empowered 
by city resolutions, and funded by per capita assessments, the Steering Committee has 
been the primary public interest advocate before the Public Utility Commission, the Courts, 
and the Legislature on electric utility regulation matters for the last 30 years. 
 
On March 17, 2017, Oncor filed an application to change rates with cities retaining original 
jurisdiction. In the filing, the Company seeks to increase system-wide transmission and 
distribution rates by $317 million or approximately 7.5% over present revenues. The 
Company asks the City to approve an 11.8% increase in residential rates and a 0.5% 
increase in street lighting rates. If approved, a residential customer using 1000 kWh per 
month would see a bill increase of about $6.68 per month.  
 
In March, the Steering Committee engaged the services of three consultants, Mr. Lane 
Kollen, Mr. Richard Baudino, and Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review the Company’s filing. The 
consultants identified numerous unreasonable expenses and propose significant reductions 
to the Company’s request. Accordingly, the Steering Committee’s attorneys recommend that 
all members adopt the Resolution denying the rate change. Once the Resolution is adopted, 
Oncor will have 30 days to appeal the decision to the Public Utility Commission of Texas 
where the appeal will be consolidated with Oncor’s filing (i.e. PUC Docket No. 46957) 
currently pending at the Commission. 
 
Under the law, cities with original jurisdiction over this matter have 125 days from the initial 
filing to take final action on the application. By the agreement of the parties, this deadline 
was suspended until August 19, 2017. As such, all cities with original jurisdiction will need to 
adopt the resolution no later than August 19.   
 



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 2 of 2   
 

Purpose of the Resolution: 
The purpose of the Resolution is to deny the rate application and consolidation proposed by 
Oncor.   
  
Explanation of “Be It Ordained” Paragraphs: 
 
1. This paragraph finds that the Company’s application is unreasonable and should be 

denied. 
 
2. This section states that the Company’s current rates shall not be changed.    
 
3. The Company will reimburse the cities for their reasonable rate case expenses.  Legal 

counsel and consultants approved by the Cities will submit monthly invoices that will be 
forwarded to Oncor for reimbursement.   

 
4.  This section merely recites that the resolution was passed at a meeting that was open to 

the public and that the consideration of the Resolution was properly noticed. 
5.  This section provides Oncor and counsel for the cities will be notified of the City’s action 

by sending a copy of the approved and signed resolution to counsel. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
None 
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommend adoption of the Resolution. 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 
Oncor Cities 



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-23-R 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, TEXAS FINDING THAT ONCOR 
ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY LLC’S (“ONCOR” OR “COMPANY”) 
APPLICATION TO CHANGE RATES WITHIN THE CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; 
FINDING THAT THE CITY’S REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES SHALL BE 
REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; 
REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL 
COUNSEL. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Belton, Texas (“City”) is an electric utility customer of 

Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC (“Oncor” or “Company”), and a regulatory 
authority with an interest in the rates and charges of Oncor; and 

     
WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Steering Committee of Cities Served by 

Oncor (“Steering Committee”), a coalition of similarly situated cities served by Oncor 
that have joined together to efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to electric 
issues affecting rates charged in Oncor’s service area; and  

 
WHEREAS, on or about March 17, 2017, Oncor filed with the City an application 

to increase system-wide transmission and distribution rates by $317 million or 
approximately 7.5% over present revenues.  The Company asks the City to approve an 
11.8% increase in residential rates and a 0.5% increase in street lighting rates; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Steering Committee is coordinating its review of Oncor’s 

application and working with the designated attorneys and consultants to resolve issues 
in the Company’s filing; and  

 
WHEREAS, through review of the application, the Steering Committee’s 

consultants determined that Oncor’s proposed rates are excessive; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Steering Committee’s members and attorneys recommend that 

members deny the Application; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BELTON, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That the rates proposed by Oncor to be recovered through its 

electric rates charged to customers located within the City limits, are hereby found to be 
unreasonable and shall be denied.   

 
Section 2. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates to 

customers within the City. 
 
Section 3. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed 

in full by Oncor within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution. 



 2 

 
Section 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 

which this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public 
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required. 

 
Section 5.   That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Oncor, Care of 

Howard Fisher, Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC, 1616 Woodall Rodgers 
Freeway, Dallas, Texas 75202 and to Thomas Brocato, Counsel to the Steering 
Committee, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., P.O. Box 1725, Austin, 
Texas 78767-1725.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 25th day of July, 2017 by the City Council 

of the City of Belton, Texas. 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Marion Grayson, Mayor 
 

ATTEST:       
 
 
 
_______________________________   
Amy M. Casey, City Clerk     



STEERING COMMITTEE CITIES SERVED BY ONCOR (159) (highlighted ceded OJ)

Addison Farmers Branch North Richland Hills

Allen Fate Northlake
Alvarado Flower Mound Oak Leaf
Andrews Forest Hill Oak Point

Anna Fort Worth Odessa

Archer City Frisco O'Donnell

Argyle Frost Ovilla
Arlington Gainesville Palestine

Azie Garland Pantego
Bedford Glenn Heights Paris

Bellmead Grand Prairie Piano

Helton Granger Pottsboro

Benbrook Grapevine Prosper
Beverly Hills Haltom City Ranger
Big Spring Harker Heights Red Oak

Breckenridge Haslet Rhome

Bridgeport Heath Richardson

Brownwood Henrietta RichlMd
Buffalo Hewitt Richland Hills

Burkburnett Highland Park River Oaks

Burleson Honey Grove Roanoke

Caddo Mills Howe Robinson

Cameron Hurst Rockwall

Canton Hutto Rosser

Carrol Iton Iowa Park Rowlett

Cedar Hill Irving Sachse

Celina Jolly Saginaw
Centerville Josephine Sansom Park

Clebume Justin Seagoville
Coahoma Kaufman Sherman

Colleyville Keene Snyder
Cojlinsyille Keller Southlake

Colorado City Kennedale Springtown
Comanche Kerens Stephenville
Commerce Killeen Sulphur Springs
Coppell Kmm Sunnyvale
Copperas Cove Lake Worth Sweetwater

Corinth Lakeside Temple
Cross Roads Lamesa Terrell

Crowley Lancaster The Colony
Dallas Lewisville Trophy Club
Dal worthington Gardens Lindale Tyler
DeLeon Little Elm University Park
De Soto Little River Academy Venus

Denison Malakoff Waco

Duncanville Mansfield Watauga
Early McKinney Waxahachie

Eastland Mesquite Westover Hills

EdgecliffVillage Midland White Settlement

Ennis Midlothian Wichita Falls

Euless Murchison Willow Park

Eyerman Murphy Woodway
Fairview New Chapel Hill Wylie

I669/I«/736S448



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 1 of 1   
 

Staff Report – City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
Agenda Item #7 
 
Consider adoption of the City’s Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy. 
 
 
Originating Department 
 
Finance – Brandon Bozon, Director of Finance 
 
 
Summary Information 
 
In order to comply with TXDOT policy and Title 43 of the Texas Administrative Code Section 
10.51, the City of Belton is required to adopt an internal Ethics and Compliance Policy. 
Significant portions of the policy are already in place and documented in other City policies, 
but TXDOT requirements dictate that a unified policy covering all statutorily required areas 
be adopted. The Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy will be shared with employees and 
vendors, as required. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommend adoption of the City’s Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy. 
 
 
Attachments 
Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy 



 

City of Belton Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy 
 
Introduction and Overview 
 
This policy along with the City’s Ethics Ordinance and the other policies referenced herein provides the 
framework for ethical conduct for all employees of the City of Belton (the City). All employees must 
familiarize themselves with the City’s ethics framework, and must abide by applicable federal and state 
laws, administrative rules, and said framework. All employees shall perform their official duties in a 
lawful, professional, and ethical manner, practice responsible stewardship of City resources, and report 
any conduct or activity that they believe to be in violation of this policy 
 
The City Manager and the Director of Finance are charged with monitoring compliance within the City 
and taking appropriate action in response to compliance related complaints. The City’s Ethics 
Commission and the City Council will participate in annual reviews of the City’s Ethics Ordinance. These 
employees, along with the Assistant Director of Finance are responsible for oversight of financial reports 
and establishing and maintaining an adequate internal control structure with appropriate checks and 
balances.  
 
The Director of Human Resources and the Department of Human Resources play a vital role in ensuring 
appropriate care is taken to avoid the delegation of substantial discretionary authority to individuals 
whom the organization knows or should know, have previously engaged in illegal activities. Criminal 
background checks are conducted as a condition of employment for all future employees.  
 
Further, the Department of Human Resources takes steps to ensure that compliance standards are 
effectively communicated to all employees by requiring participation in training and by distributing 
information that explains the requirements of the City’s Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy. A copy of 
the Ethics and Compliance Policy, including any amendments and all related documents will be made 
available to all employees. Training will be held during orientation and at least annually thereafter. Each 
employee will sign a document acknowledging their receipt and understanding of the policy’s 
requirements. 
 
Prior to establishing a vendor as eligible to conduct business with the City, screening is done to ensure 
they are current with all payments owed to the City, that they have active sales and franchise tax 
permits or certifications, and that they are not on the State of Texas disbarred vendor list nor the federal 
excluded party list. These requirements are made clear to those seeking to do business with the City 
through their inclusion in City requests for bids, proposals or qualifications. A written copy of the City’s 
Internal Ethics and Compliance Policy will also be included in the new vendor application provided to 
any individual or company wishing to conduct business with the City.  
 
The City conducts internal audits and other risk evaluations to monitor compliance and assist in the 
reduction of identified problem areas. Internal audits are designed to address the following types of risk: 
 

1. Compliance risk: The risk that an action is taken that violates the laws of the City or state, or 
violates the policies of the City. An example of this would be the purchase of items with City 
funds without authorization. 



 

2. Asset protection risk: The risks that an action, or lack of action, leaves the assets of the City open 
to misappropriation or theft. An example of this would be allowing unauthorized personnel into 
secured areas.  

3. Financial reporting risk: The risk that an action taken leads to a misrepresentation of the City’s 
operations in its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. An example of this would be the 
misclassification of expenditures. 

 
Testing frequency and sample size determinations are made in accordance with the guidelines published 
by the AICPA. 
 
Employees are required to immediately report any suspicion of non‐compliance with law or unethical 
behavior to the City Manager or Director of Finance. It is the entity’s desire to identify and address 
incidents of misconduct in an expeditious manner by encouraging employees to spot and report 
potential compliance issues to management. If uncomfortable in reporting directly, employees can and 
are encouraged to report suspicion of non‐compliance to the City’s Ethics Commission using the form 
included within the City’s ethics ordinance The form may be completed in person with the City Clerk or 
mailed to the City Clerk at PO Box 120, Belton, TX 76513. Employees who report suspected non‐
compliance with law or unethical behavior can do so without fear of retaliation. 
 
Any employee who violates the entity’s ethics policy or Internal Compliance Program shall be subject to 
disciplinary action, as well as applicable civil or criminal penalties. The City Manager shall be responsible 
for periodically assessing the risk of criminal misconduct within the organization. The City Manager or 
assigned supervisor will be primarily responsible for responding to evidence of non‐compliance and 
taking appropriate action to prevent future non‐compliances  
 
Code of Conduct 

 

Record Retention  

 
All documents, papers, letters, books, maps, photographs, sound or other video recordings, microfilm, 
magnetic tape, electronic media or other information regarding media, regardless of physical form or 
characteristic and regardless of whether public access to it is open or restricted under the laws of the 
state, created or received by the City of Belton or any of its officers or employee pursuant to the law or 
in the transaction of public business are declared to be records of the City of Belton and shall be 
created, maintained and disposed of in accordance with the provision of the Records Management 
ordinance and in no other manner. The City Clerk shall serve as the Records Management Officer, and 
shall implement a plan of records management, retention and destruction that is in compliance with all 
applicable local, state and federal laws. 
 
Cross Reference – Ordinance 62690‐1 

 
Fraud 

 



 

Fraud is defined as wrongful or criminal deception intended to result in financial or personal gain. 
Suspected fraud should be reported to employee’s supervisor, the City Manager, and/or the City’s Ethics 
Commission. Obtaining materials on fraudulent orders, dishonesty, stealing and other criminal acts can 
be cause for disciplinary action. Falsifying, destroying or unauthorized use of City records, reports, or 
data pertaining to the City can be cause for disciplinary action. 
 
Cross Reference – City of Belton Personnel Policy Section 520 

 
 

Equal Opportunity Employment 

 

The City of Belton is an Equal Employment Opportunity employer. Discrimination against any person in 
recruitment, examination, appointment, training, promotion, discipline or any other aspect of personnel 
administration because of political opinions or affiliations, membership or non‐membership in employee 
organizations, or because of race, color, religion, gender, age, disability, sexual orientation, religious 
affiliation and/or national origin which does not impair the ability to perform the job, is prohibited. 
Membership or non‐membership in any church, society, fraternity, association, union, or other lawful 
organization will not affect the employee’s standing with the City, nor will these factors be considered in 
the selection of new employees. No person shall be discriminated against, or be subject to harassment, 
because of such affiliation. Any employee who feels discriminated against may file a complaint in 
accordance with the City’s grievance policy. A copy of the City of Belton Equal Employment Opportunity 
Plan may be obtained by contacting the Human Resources office or by visiting the City of Belton website. 
 
Cross Reference – City of Belton Personnel Policy Section 050 

 
Sexual Harassment 

 
As described in Ordinance 99‐20, the City prohibits any form of sexual harassment defined under Title 
VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The City will not tolerate any infraction of this policy by its employees, 
officials, or any outside parties. Sexual harassment on the job is unlawful whether it involves co‐worker 
harassment or harassment by a supervisor, manager or City official. Sexual harassment is also 
unacceptable when directed toward citizens and customers of City services. Every supervisor is 
responsible for implementing and monitoring compliance with this policy. 
 
Sexual harassment is defined as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, verbal, visual or 
physical conduct of a sexual nature, such as patting, pinching or touching, leering and obscene gestures. 
It also includes any other conduct of a sexual nature including sexually explicit languages, pictures, jokes, 
etc. This is considered sexual harassment when: 

1. submission to such conduct is made a term or condition of employment or appointment; or 
2. submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as a basis for employment/appointment 

decisions affecting an individual; or 
3. such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an employee’s or 

official’s work performance OR creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment. 



 

 
Employees who believe they have been sexually harassed on the job or who are aware of the 
harassment of others must provide written or verbal complaint to their immediate supervisor or 
Department Head as soon as possible. Employees may also speak directly with the City Manager. 
 
City policy prohibits retaliation against any person, by an employee or by the City, for using this 
complaint procedure or for filing, testifying, assisting, or participating in any manner in any 
investigation, proceeding, or hearing conducted by a Federal or State enforcement agency. 
 

Cross Reference – City of Belton Personnel Policy Section 610‐612 

 
Conflicts of Interest 

 
The statutes governing local government purchasing impose criminal penalties for violating the 
provisions of the various acts of the Texas State Legislature to oversee purchasing. In addition, 
the City of Belton Charter contains provisions and prohibitions related to City purchasing and 
use of City funds. There are certain common standards of ethics that are applicable to all City 
purchases: 
 
Personal Gain: It shall be a breach of ethics to attempt to realize personal gain through 
employment or office with the City of Belton by any conduct inconsistent with the 
proper discharge of the employee’s or officer’s duties. 
 
Influence: It shall be a breach of ethics to attempt to influence any public employee or 
officer of the City of Belton to breach the standards of ethical conduct set forth in this 
code. 
 
Conflicts of Interest: It shall be a breach of ethics for any employee or officer of the City 
of Belton to participate directly or indirectly in procurement when the employee knows 
that: 

 The employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family has a financial interest 
pertaining to the procurement; 

 A business or organization in which the employee, officer, or any member of their immediate 
family, has a financial interest pertaining to the procurement, and 

 Any other person, business, or organization with which the employee, officer, or their immediate 
family is negotiating or has an arrangement concerning prospective employment is involved in 
the procurement. 

 
Charter: The City of Belton Charter includes specific sections regarding purchasing ethics: 

 Section 12.03. ‐ Interest in City Contract. 
No elected or compensated officer or employee of the City shall have a financial interest direct or 
indirect, or by reason of ownership of more than ten percent (10%) of the stock in any corporation, 
in any contract with the City, or be financially interested directly or indirectly in the voluntary sale to 



 

the City of any land, materials, supplies or services except on behalf of the City as an officer or 
employee. Any violation of this section with the knowledge express or implied of the person or 
corporation contracting with the City shall render the contract voidable. 

 
Cross Reference – City of Belton Purchasing Policy 

 
Personal Use of City Property  

 

Property or data owned or leased by or provided to the City may only be used for official purposes. Any 
misuse or unauthorized use of City property is subject to disciplinary action. 
 
Cross Reference – City of Belton Personnel Policy Section 520 

 
Gifts and Honoraria  

 

Gratuities: It shall be a breach of ethics to offer, give, or agree to give any employee or former 
employee, officer or former officer, of the City of Belton, or for any employee or former employee, 
officer or former officer, of the City of Belton to solicit, demand, accept or agree to accept from another 
person, a gratuity or an offer of employment in connection with any decision, approval, disapproval, 
recommendation, preparation of any part of a program requirement or purchase request, influencing 
the content of any specification or procurement standard, rendering of advice, investigation, auditing or 
in any other advisory capacity in any proceeding or application, request for ruling, determination, claim 
or controversy, or other particular matter pertaining to any program requirement or a contract or 
subcontract or to any solicitation or proposal therefore pending before this local government. 
 
Kickbacks: It shall be a breach of ethics for any payment, gratuity or offer of employment to be made by 
or on behalf of a subcontractor under a contract to the prime contractor or higher tier subcontractor for 
any contract for the City of Belton, or any person associated therewith, as an inducement for the award 
of a subcontract or order. 
 
Contract Clause: The prohibition against gratuities and kickbacks prescribed above shall be 
conspicuously set forth in every contract and solicitation therefore.  
 

Confidential Information: It shall be a breach of ethics for any employee or former employee, officer or 
former officer, of the City of Belton to knowingly to use confidential information for actual or 
anticipated personal gain, or for the actual or anticipated gain of any person. 
 
Charter: The City of Belton Charter includes specific sections regarding purchasing ethics: 

 Section 12.02. ‐ Acceptance of Gifts. 
No officer or employee of the City shall accept directly or indirectly, any gift, favor or privilege 
exceeding a nominal value, or employment, from any utility, corporation, person or entity having or 
seeking a franchise or contract with, or doing business with, the City. If any utility, corporation, 
person or entity contracting with the City shall make any gift, or give any favor, privilege or 



 

employment to an officer or employee in violation of this section, such action shall render the 
contract voidable. 
 

Cross Reference – City of Belton Purchasing Policy 

 



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 1 of 1   
 

Staff Report – City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
 
Agenda Item #8 
 
Consider authorizing payment of $75,000 to Bell County for the TIRZ cost participation in 
the West Central parking lot project, as approved in the FY 2017 budget. 
 
 
Originating Department 
 
Finance – Brandon Bozon, Director of Finance 
 
 
Summary Information 
 
Cost participation in the Bell County Parking lot project in the amount of $75,000 was 
approved by the TIRZ Board as part of the FY 2017 budget adoption process. The project, 
which is nearing completion has significantly enhanced parking availability in Downtown 
Belton, and improved the appearance of the western edge of Downtown.  
 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
Amount:  
Budgeted:   Yes    No   Capital Project Funds 
 
If not budgeted:   Budget Transfer     Contingency     Amendment Needed     
 
Funding Source(s):  TIRZ Capital Projects 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommend approval of payment to Bell County in the amount of $75,000. 
 
 
Attachments 
 
None 



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 1 of 3   
 

 
Staff Report – City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
       Date:  July 25, 2017  
       Case No.: Z-17-09 
       Request: PD O-1 to Amended PD O-1
       Applicant: Ronnie Schoepf 
 
Agenda Item #9 
 
Hold a public hearing and consider a zoning change from Planned Development Office-1 to an 
amended Planned Development Office-1 Zoning District for a small event venue at 320 South 
Main Street, located on the northwest corner of West Avenue C and South Main Street.  
 
Originating Department 
 
Planning Department – Erin Smith, Director of Planning 
 
Case Summary 
 
The applicant has submitted this request for a zone change to allow for a proposed small event 
center on the northwest corner of West Avenue C and South Main Street. To the north are 
Nolan Creek, Yettie Polk Park, and Bell County offices; to the northeast are Coronas, The Gin, 
and Weigh Station; to the east are Galligan Law Offices and Miller’s Bang and Bow Taxidermy; 
to the south are Single Family-2 with Conservation and Revitalization Overlay homes and Retail 
zoning; and to the west are Single Family-2 with Conservation and Revitalization Overlay 
homes. 
 
Current Zoning    Proposed Zoning  
 
Planned Development Office-1   Amended Planned Development Office-1  
 
Design Standards Type Area : 7 Recommended Type Area:   7 
 
This property is in the identified Type Area 7 in the Design Standards. If approved, an Office-1 
District use, and in addition a small event venue would be required to comply with all the Design 
Standards for Type Area 7. 
 
Land Use Table/Allowable Uses 
 
The Planned Development Office-1 Zoning District will allow for a small event venue and the 
following uses: 
 

• Professional, Administrative and General Office Uses 



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 2 of 3   
 

• Drug Store or Pharmacy 
• Photography Studio 
• Postal Facilities 
• Florist (No Outside Storage) 

 
Project Analysis and Discussion 
 
This property is located on the corner of West Avenue C and South Main Street amidst a 
mixture of residential and office/retail uses. The applicant is proposing this zone change to 
allow for a small event venue in conjunction with the Future Land Use Plan which identifies this 
area as medium density residential/mixed use. Currently, this property is zoned Planned 
Development Office-1 for a home décor store and a zoning change is required for the proposed 
small event venue. The zoning change to allow for a home décor store was approved by 
Council in 2013 and the applicant has stated that the home décor store will change to an online 
store with no products stored at this location. The applicant proposes to utilize both the interior 
and exterior rear yard adjacent to Nolan Creek for small events, with no more than 30 people 
present at any one time.  
 
The setbacks for the Office-1 District require a minimum lot size of 7,000 square feet, minimum 
front yard setback of 25’, and minimum side yard setback of 20’. There are no minimum setback 
requirements for the rear yard because this property does not adjoin a residential zoning district 
along the rear lot line. The existing structure has a western side yard setback of less than 20’. 
The Planned Development zoning change to will allow for a reduced western side yard setback 
of 5’, as opposed to the required 20’ minimum side yard setback.  
 
Section 34, Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements, of the Zoning Ordinance, states that 
a business or professional office requires 1 parking space per 300 square feet of gross floor 
area. The existing structure is 1,800 square feet; therefore, at least 6 off street parking spaces 
are required. This Planned Development proposal will allow for 4 off street parking spaces 
located in the existing parking area on the property adjacent to West Avenue C, a slight 
reduction from the 6 required in the Zoning Ordinance. West Avenue C is a narrow roadway 
and no on-street parking will be permitted.      
 
After careful review of the Zoning Ordinance and surrounding uses, this requested zone 
change appears to be a reasonable request. It is staff’s judgment that an office use with a small 
even center is appropriate in this area. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommend approval of the zone change from Planned Development Office-1 to an amended 
Planned Development Office-1 District for a small events center, with development be 
regulated under the Design Standards for Type Area 9 standards as follows: 
 

1. The use of this property must conform to the Office-1 Zoning District in all respects, and 
in addition a small event venue is a permitted use, except for the following: 



City Council Agenda Item 
July 25, 2017 

Page 3 of 3   
 

a. Western side yard setback shall be a minimum of 5’, instead of the required 20’ 
minimum side yard setback.   

b. Total number of off street parking spaces provided shall be a minimum of 4 
spaces to be located on the property adjacent to West Avenue C. No on-street 
parking on West Avenue C is permitted.  

 
2. All associated operations shall be conducted and contained on the property. 

 
3. The development of the property shall conform to all applicable Type Area 7 Design 

Standards, as identified in Ordinance 2014-17, Section 7.1 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
including: 
 

a. Site Development Standards discussed above 
b. Building Design Standards 
c. Landscape Design Standards 

 
4. Sign Standards shall conform to Ordinance 2008-11. 

 
5. A maximum of 30 occupants are permitted on the property at one time.  

 
Attachments: 
 
Zoning application 
Property Location Map 
Zoning map 
Aerial photo 
Map with zoning notice boundary (200’) 
Zoning notice to owners 
P&ZC Minutes Excerpt 
Ordinance 
 





W
1S

TA
VE

S EAST ST

E C
EN

TR
AL

AV
E

S MAIN ST

S PENELOPE ST

S WALL ST

W
AV

E F

S BEAL ST

W
AV

E C

N PEARL ST

W
AV

E D

N WALL ST

E A
VE

E

W
AV

E B

N MAIN ST

EA
VE

C

S PEARL ST

S
B

EALST

N EAST ST

E1
ST

AV
E

S DAVIS ST

WA
TE

R S
T

SBURNETST

E 2
ND

AV
E

S DAVIS ST

EA
VE

D

S DAVIS ST

S I
H 35

 SE
RVIC

E R
D

EA
VE

E

JACKSON ST

N PENELOPE ST

W
AV

E E

W
CE

NT
RA

L A
VE

W
1S

T A
VE

WA
TE

R S
T

SEASTST

S BURNET ST

HUGHES ST

CO
NF

ED
ER

AT
E PARK DR

CONNELL ST

E A
VE

C

SURGHNOR ST

E A
VE

E

JACKSON ST

HUGHES ST
W 

AV
E A

N
O

L
A

N
C

R
E

E
K

§̈ ¦35

SAUNDERS ST W
AV

E
I

S MAIN ST S PENELOPE ST

SSPARKSST

S WALL ST

W
AV

E
F

E LL
IS

A V
E

E
1 2

TH
AV

E

E
4T

H
AV

E
E

3R
D

AV
E

N WALL ST

WAC
O R

D

E
AV

E
H

E
C E

NT
RA

L
AV

E

E
2N

D
AV

E

MUELHAUSEST

W
M

A R
TI

N
L U

T H
ER

K
IN

G
J R

AV
E

W
AV

E
D

SP
R I

NG
ST

W
1S

T
A V

E

E
AV

E
B

W
7T

H
AV

E

W
2 N D

AV
E

CONNELL ST

E
A V

E
M

W
AV

E
B

E
6 T

H
AV

E

W
7T

H
AV

E

SHAR
ON

R D

W 
19

0 H
WY

E
AV

E
P

W
AV

E
F

W
AV

E
H

MITCHELLST

CLIFFDR

W
AV

E
J

S H IN
E

S T

HO L LA
N D

R D

E
5 T

H
AV

E

S BEAL ST

W
5 T

H
AV

E

N MAIN ST

SP
RIN

G 
ST

MARYJANEST

S PEARL ST

BRADY WAY

WARREN ST

N HEAD ST

ALEXANDER ST

KEGLEY ST

N PEARL ST

N SMITH ST

W
1 0

TH
AV

E
E

9T
H

AV
E

W
AV

E
I

WA
TE

R S
T

S EAST ST

E
11

T H
A V

E

S SPARKS ST

CONNELL ST

N HEAD ST

BOYLES ST

W 
19

0 H
WY

SINTERSTATE35

W
AV

E
I

E
AV

E
J

E
1 0

TH
AV

E

EXIT 292

E A
VE

O

RAYST

W
AV

E
B

CARLAKA
Y

DR

ON
 RAM

P
CO

N F
ED

E RATE PAR K DR

W 
AV

E A

E
1 0

TH

AVE

SH

ADYL
N

W
A V

E
O

EX
IT 

RA
MP

UV12
1

£ ¤19
0

§̈ ¦35

LE
GE

ND
Z_

17
_0

9

Zo
ni

ng
 C

as
e #

  
Zo

ni
ng

 C
as

e #
   

Z-
17

-0
9 

Lo
ca

tio
n

 Z
-1

7-
09

 L
oc

at
io

n

0
26

0
52

0
13

0
Fe

et
µ

Ma
p D

ate
: 7

/7
/2

017
Aer

ial
 Im

ag
ery

 Da
te:

 20
15

Path: E:\City of Belton Projects Folders\Maps and Data\Zoning\Zoning Cases 2017\Z Cases\Z-17-09\Z-17-09 Location.mxdAuthor: Anthony Notgrass, City of Belton

Ma
ps

 a
nd

 d
ata

 a
re 

fo
r 

inf
or

ma
tio

na
l 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 
ma

y 
no

t 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 p
rep

are
d 

for
or

 
be

 
su

ita
ble

 
fo

r 
leg

al,
 

en
gin

ee
rin

g 
or

 
su

rve
yin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

Th
ey

 
do

 
no

t 
rep

res
en

t
an

 o
n-

the
-gr

ou
nd

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

rep
res

en
t 

on
ly 

the
 a

pp
ro

xim
ate

 r
ela

tiv
e 

loc
ati

on
 o

f 
pr

op
ert

y 
bo

un
da

rie
s. 

No
 w

ar
ran

ty 
is 

ma
de

 by
 th

e C
ity

 of
 B

elt
on

 re
ga

rd
ing

 sp
ec

ific
 ac

cu
rac

y o
r c

om
ple

ten
es

s.

ZO
NIN

G C
HA

NG
E:

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
Of

fic
e-1

to Am
en

de
d P

lan
ne

d 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Of
fic

e-1
 

Sm
all

 E
ve

nt 
Ve

nu
e

BE
LT

ON
 O

RI
GI

NA
L

BL
OC

K 
01

9, 
LO

T P
T 1

-4

LEG
AL

 DE
SC

RIP
TIO

N:

PR
OP

ER
TY

 OW
NE

R:
ES

TA
CI

A'S
 LL

C

32
0 S

 M
ain

 S
t

AD
DR

ES
S/L

OC
AT

ION
:



E C
EN

TR
AL

AV
E

S EAST ST

S MAIN ST

S PENELOPE ST

W
AV

E F

N PENELOPE ST

W
AV

ED
N PEARL ST

EA
VE

C

E 1
ST

AV
E

W
AV

E
C

S WALL ST

S
BE

ALST

S PEARL ST

N MAIN ST

S DAVIS ST

WA
TE

R S
T

E A
VE

E

S DAVIS ST

E A
VE

D

S DAVIS ST

N EAST ST

W
AV

EE

W
CE

NT
RA

L A
VE

WA
TE

R 
ST

SEASTST

HUGHES ST

JACKSON ST

W 
AV

E A

SU
P -

SU
P -

Ci
ty-

Co
un

ty
Ci

ty-
Co

un
ty

Ya
rd

s
Ya

rd
s

SU
P-

 C
ity

 Ya
rd

SU
P-

 C
ity

 Ya
rd

an
d B

uil
din

g
an

d B
uil

din
g

CB
D 

w/
 SU

P
CB

D 
w/

 SU
P

Pr
iva

te
Pr

iva
te

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

SF
-2

SF
-2

w/
SU

P
w/

SU
P

da
y c

are
da

y c
are

SU
P

SU
P

Ar
tis

an
 W

S
Ar

tis
an

 W
S

SF
-2 

w/
 SU

P C
hu

rch
SF

-2 
w/

 SU
P C

hu
rch

& A
nc

illa
ry

& A
nc

illa
ry

Bu
ild

ing
s

Bu
ild

ing
s

SF
-2 

w/
 SU

P C
hu

rch
SF

-2 
w/

 SU
P C

hu
rch

& A
nc

illa
ry

& A
nc

illa
ry

Bu
ild

ing
s

Bu
ild

ing
s

PD
-R

PD
-R

Us
ed

Us
ed

Ca
rs

Ca
rs

PD
-

PD
-

Of
fic

e a
nd

Of
fic

e a
nd

Re
sid

en
tia

l
Re

sid
en

tia
l

PD
-R

 - A
llo

w 
SF

, R
,

PD
-R

 - A
llo

w 
SF

, R
,

MF
, R

es
, R

eta
il,

MF
, R

es
, R

eta
il,

& O
ffic

e U
se

& O
ffic

e U
se

PD PD w/
MF

1
w/

MF
1

PD
-R

PD
-R

Us
ed

Us
ed

Ca
r S

ale
s

Ca
r S

ale
s

PD
 O

-1 
Ho

me
PD

 O
-1 

Ho
me

De
co

r
De

co
r

St
or

e
St

or
e

AP
D-

R
AP

D-
R

Zo
nin

g L
oc

ati
on

Le
ge

nd Cit
yL

im
its

Z_
17

_0
9

Cu
rre

nt_
Zo

nin
g

Ce
ntr

al 
Bu

sin
es

s D
ist

ric
t

Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 R

ev
ita

liz
ati

on
 O

ve
rla

y
Mu

lti 
Fa

mi
ly

Of
fic

e-1
Of

fic
e-2

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
Re

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
Di

str
ict

Re
tai

l
Sp

ec
ific

 U
se

 Pe
rm

it

Zo
ni

ng
 C

as
e #

  
Zo

ni
ng

 C
as

e #
   

Z-
17

-0
9 

Zo
ni

ng
 Z

-1
7-

09
 Z

on
in

g

0
20

0
40

0
10

0
Fe

et
µ

Ma
p D

ate
: 7

/7
/2

017

Path: E:\City of Belton Projects Folders\Maps and Data\Zoning\Zoning Cases 2017\Z Cases\Z-17-09\Z-17-09 Zoning.mxdAuthor: Anthony Notgrass, City of Belton

Ma
ps

 a
nd

 d
ata

 a
re 

fo
r 

inf
or

ma
tio

na
l 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 
ma

y 
no

t 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 p
rep

are
d 

for
or

 
be

 
su

ita
ble

 
fo

r 
leg

al,
 

en
gin

ee
rin

g 
or

 
su

rve
yin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

Th
ey

 
do

 
no

t 
rep

res
en

t
an

 o
n-

the
-gr

ou
nd

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

rep
res

en
t 

on
ly 

the
 a

pp
ro

xim
ate

 r
ela

tiv
e 

loc
ati

on
 o

f 
pr

op
ert

y 
bo

un
da

rie
s. 

No
 w

ar
ran

ty 
is 

ma
de

 by
 th

e C
ity

 of
 B

elt
on

 re
ga

rd
ing

 sp
ec

ific
 ac

cu
rac

y o
r c

om
ple

ten
es

s.

ZO
NIN

G C
HA

NG
E:

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
Of

fic
e-1

to Am
en

de
d P

lan
ne

d 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Of
fic

e-1
 

Sm
all

 E
ve

nt 
Ve

nu
e

BE
LT

ON
 O

RI
GI

NA
L

BL
OC

K 
01

9, 
LO

T P
T 1

-4

LEG
AL

 DE
SC

RIP
TIO

N:

PR
OP

ER
TY

 OW
NE

R:
ES

TA
CI

A'S
 LL

C

32
0 S

 M
ain

 S
t

AD
DR

ES
S/L

OC
AT

ION
:



S EAST ST

WA
TE

R 
ST

S PENELOPE ST

W
AV

E D
S MAIN ST

W
AV

E C

EA
VE

C

E C
EN

TR
AL

AV
E

S PEARL ST

WA
TE

R 
ST

S DAVIS ST
S DAVIS ST

SEASTST

S DAVIS ST

N
O

L
A

N
C

R
E

E
K

LE
GE

ND
Z_

17
_0

9

Zo
ni

ng
 C

as
e #

  
Zo

ni
ng

 C
as

e #
   

Z-
17

-0
9 A

er
ia

l
 Z

-1
7-

09
 A

er
ia

l

0
13

0
26

0
65

Fe
et
µ

Ma
p D

ate
: 7

/7
/2

017
Aer

ial
 Im

ag
ery

 Da
te:

 20
15

Path: E:\City of Belton Projects Folders\Maps and Data\Zoning\Zoning Cases 2017\Z Cases\Z-17-09\Z-17-09 Aerial.mxdAuthor: Anthony Notgrass, City of Belton

Ma
ps

 a
nd

 d
ata

 a
re 

fo
r 

inf
or

ma
tio

na
l 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 
ma

y 
no

t 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 p
rep

are
d 

for
or

 
be

 
su

ita
ble

 
fo

r 
leg

al,
 

en
gin

ee
rin

g 
or

 
su

rve
yin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

Th
ey

 
do

 
no

t 
rep

res
en

t
an

 o
n-

the
-gr

ou
nd

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

rep
res

en
t 

on
ly 

the
 a

pp
ro

xim
ate

 r
ela

tiv
e 

loc
ati

on
 o

f 
pr

op
ert

y 
bo

un
da

rie
s. 

No
 w

ar
ran

ty 
is 

ma
de

 by
 th

e C
ity

 of
 B

elt
on

 re
ga

rd
ing

 sp
ec

ific
 ac

cu
rac

y o
r c

om
ple

ten
es

s.

ZO
NIN

G C
HA

NG
E:

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
Of

fic
e-1

to Am
en

de
d P

lan
ne

d 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Of
fic

e-1
 

Sm
all

 E
ve

nt 
Ve

nu
e

BE
LT

ON
 O

RI
GI

NA
L

BL
OC

K 
01

9, 
LO

T P
T 1

-4

LEG
AL

 DE
SC

RIP
TIO

N:

PR
OP

ER
TY

 OW
NE

R:
ES

TA
CI

A'S
 LL

C

32
0 S

 M
ain

 S
t

AD
DR

ES
S/L

OC
AT

ION
:



S EAST ST

S PEARL ST

W
AV

E C

WA
TE

R S
T

E A
VE

C

WA
TE

R S
T

S EAST ST

W
AV

E D

S DAVIS ST

S MAIN ST

40
94

6

0

81338

10
78

1 5

2 04
1 4

41
84

5

90789 43
35

8

7 4
26

8

13
06

81
58

75
623

68
5

27
36

7

30
77

0

98
88

11
83

4 8

0

81338

198617

20
41

8

0

204660

12
3

205040

0

20
0' 

Pr
op

er
ty 

Ow
ne

r
No

tif
ica

tio
n A

re
a

Le
ge

nd Z_
17

_0
9

20
0' 

Pr
op

ert
y O

wn
er

No
tifi

ca
tio

n A
rea

Cit
y P

arc
els

Zo
ni

ng
 C

as
e #

  
Zo

ni
ng

 C
as

e #
   

Z-
17

-0
9

 Z
-1

7-
09

0
10

0
20

0
50

Fe
et

µ
Ma

p D
ate

: 7
/7

/2
017

Aer
ial

 Im
ag

ery
 Da

te:
 20

15

Path: E:\City of Belton Projects Folders\Maps and Data\Zoning\Zoning Cases 2017\Z Cases\Z-17-09\Z-17-09.mxdAuthor: Anthony Notgrass, City of Belton

Ma
ps

 a
nd

 d
ata

 a
re 

fo
r 

inf
or

ma
tio

na
l 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 
ma

y 
no

t 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 p
rep

are
d 

for
or

 
be

 
su

ita
ble

 
fo

r 
leg

al,
 

en
gin

ee
rin

g 
or

 
su

rve
yin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

Th
ey

 
do

 
no

t 
rep

res
en

t
an

 o
n-

the
-gr

ou
nd

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

rep
res

en
t 

on
ly 

the
 a

pp
ro

xim
ate

 r
ela

tiv
e 

loc
ati

on
 o

f 
pr

op
ert

y 
bo

un
da

rie
s. 

No
 w

ar
ran

ty 
is 

ma
de

 by
 th

e C
ity

 of
 B

elt
on

 re
ga

rd
ing

 sp
ec

ific
 ac

cu
rac

y o
r c

om
ple

ten
es

s.

ZO
NIN

G C
HA

NG
E:

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
Of

fic
e-1

to Am
en

de
d P

lan
ne

d 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Of
fic

e-1
 

Sm
all

 E
ve

nt 
Ve

nu
e

BE
LT

ON
 O

RI
GI

NA
L

BL
OC

K 
01

9, 
LO

T P
T 1

-4

LEG
AL

 DE
SC

RIP
TIO

N:

PR
OP

ER
TY

 OW
NE

R:
ES

TA
CI

A'S
 LL

C

32
0 S

 M
ain

 S
t

AD
DR

ES
S/L

OC
AT

ION
:



NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
FOR AN 

AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE 

CITY OF BELTON 
 
THE CITY OF BELTON HAS RECEIVED A REQUEST FROM:    RONNIE SCHOEPF , 
TO CHANGE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:          320 SOUTH MAIN STREET , 
FROM A(N) __PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-OFFICE-1 FOR OPERATION OF HOME DÉCOR STORE    __ZONING DISTRICT, 
TO A(N)           Amended Planned Development-Office-1 for Small Event Venue    ZONING DISTRICT. 
    

 
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, TEXAS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING 

PURSUANT TO THIS REQUEST AT 5:30 P.M., Tuesday, July 18, 2017, IN THE WRIGHT ROOM AT THE T.B. HARRIS 
CENTER, 401 N. ALEXANDER, BELTON, TEXAS. 

 
IF APPROVED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION, THIS ITEM WILL BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA FOR 

A PUBLIC HEARING BY THE CITY COUNCIL.  THAT MEETING WILL BE AT 5:30 P.M., Tuesday, July 25, 2017, AT 
THE T. B. HARRIS COMMUNITY CENTER, 401 ALEXANDER STREET, BELTON, TEXAS. 
 

AS AN INTERESTED PROPERTY OWNER, THE CITY OF BELTON INVITES YOU TO MAKE YOUR VIEWS KNOWN 
BY ATTENDING THESE HEARINGS.  YOU MAY SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENTS ABOUT THIS ZONING CHANGE BY 
COMPLETING THIS FORM AND RETURNING IT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW. 
 

IF YOU REQUIRE INTERPRETER SERVICES FOR THE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED, PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 
CLERK AT CITY HALL AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THESE MEETINGS. 
  
                                                   circle one 

AS AN INTERESTED PROPERTY OWNER, I (PROTEST) (APPROVE) THE REQUESTED ZONING AMENDMENT PRESENTED IN 
THE APPLICATION ABOVE FOR THE REASONS EXPRESSED BELOW: 
 
1.   
 
2.   
 
3.   
 (FURTHER COMMENTS MAY BE EXPRESSED ON A SEPARATE SHEET OF PAPER) 
 
DATE:       SIGNATURE:    
 
                                                         PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
                                                         CITY OF BELTON 
                                                         P. O. BOX 120 
                                                         BELTON, TEXAS  76513  
                                                                                                                                                                             254-933-5812 



9888 

BIGGS, CHARLES W 

415 S MAIN ST 

BELTON, TX 76513-3459 
 

 
20414 

CITY OF BELTON 

PO BOX 120 

BELTON, TX 76513-0120 
 

 
20418 

CITY OF BELTON 

PO BOX 120 

BELTON, TX 76513-0120 
 

23685 

RODRIGUEZ, ELODIA 

408 S PEARL ST 

BELTON, TX 76513-3468 
 

 
27367 

RODRIGUEZ, ELODIA 

408 S PEARL ST 

BELTON, TX 76513-3468 
 

 
30770 

DUCKENS, EDDY 

8606 OAK HILLS DR 

TEMPLE, TX 76502-5258 
 

40946 

GILLIAM, DAVID W 

3827 VILLAGE HILL RD 

BELTON, TX 76513-7388 
 

 
41845 

CORONA, LORENZO GUZMAN ETUX MARIA GUZMAN 
GUILLAN 

105 W AVENUE C 

BELTON, TX 76513-3405 
 

 
43358 

KELSEY, MICHAEL W ETUX NANCY E 

400 S MAIN ST 

BELTON, TX 76513-3460 
 

58756 

KELTON, BOB EST 

PO BOX 2347 

PRAIRIE VIEW, TX 77446-2347 
 

 
74268 

MILLER, DOUGLAS D & DIRK D 

PO BOX 801 

BELTON, TX 76513-0801 
 

 
81338 

ESTACIA'S LLC 

1302 NOLAN CREEK CT 

BELTON, TX 76513 
 

81338 

ESTACIA'S LLC 

1302 NOLAN CREEK CT 

BELTON, TX 76513 
 

 
90789 

PRUNEDA, JOSE C CUEVAS & MARIA GUADALUPE 
PEREZ 

103 W AVENUE C 

BELTON, TX 76513-3405 
 

 
107815 

IQBAL, ANSAR 

707 EAST LOOP 121 

BELTON, TX 76513 
 

118348 

GALLIGAN, JOHN P ETUX HARRIETT M 

5731 DENMANS LOOP 

BELTON, TX 76513-4868 
 

 
130681 

MILLER, DIRK DOUGLAS 

216 E 21ST AVE 

BELTON, TX 76513-2018 
 

 
198617 

STATE OF TEXAS 

100 S LOOP DR 

WACO, TX 76704-2858 
 

204660 

STATE OF TEXAS 

100 S LOOP DR 

WACO, TX 76704-2858 
 

 
205040 

STATE OF TEXAS 

100 S LOOP DR 

WACO, TX 76704-2858 
 

 
8040 

BELL COUNTY 

P O BOX 768 

BELTON, TX 76513 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 





1 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission (P&ZC) 

City of Belton 
333 Water Street 

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 
 

The Planning and Zoning Commission met at 5:30 P.M. in the Wright Room at the Harris Community 
Center. The following members were present: Chair Brett Baggerly, Rae Schmuck, Dave Covington, 
Joel Berryman and David Fuller. The following members were absent: Eloise Lundgren, Ben Pamplin, 
Jason Morgan and David Jarratt. The following staff members were present: Director of Planning, Erin 
Smith, Planner, Kelly Trietsch, and Planning Clerk, Laura Livingston.  
 
3. Z-17-09   Hold a public hearing and consider a zoning change from Planned Development 

Office-1 to an amended Planned Development Office-1 Zoning District for a small event venue 
at 320 South Main Street, located on the northwest corner of West Avenue C and South Main 
Street.  
 
Ms. Smith presented the staff report. 
 
Chair Baggerly opened the public hearing. Ronnie Schoepf, the applicant/owner of Schoepf’s 
Barbecue, said Staff knows how excited they were when they came with the idea of Estacia’s retail 
store and they received a lot of good feedback. It was exciting, he said. With the restaurant, we are 
able to see the needs in the city, we really don’t have another place to meet, Mr. Schoepf said. The 
City itself is looking at bringing in a hotel to have meeting space because we don’t have any. We 
don’t have a venue that allows for that type of thing, Mr. Schoepf said. No, it may not be ideal, he 
said, and it may not have a parking lot like we have outside of this building here but there is some 
parking there. Based on the guidelines that have been presented, Mr. Schoepf said there are some 
other opportunities in that area, that if needed, they could park in the area and still attend the venue. 
There are some stairs, different things, and parking lots around it, he said. Hopefully it will offer 
something and get used and often. Or if not, we will be looking to do something else, Mr. Schoepf 
said. He said he believed based on the restaurant and the response we have had, there are a lot of 
people coming into the community for rehearsal dinners and similar gatherings which are around 
that size (30-person capacity), where the food may not even be included it could just be a meeting 
space. Mr. Schoepf offered to answer any questions that the Commission may have. Chair Baggerly 
closed the public hearing to start discussion between the Commission and applicant 
 
Mr. Covington asked if the neighbors had any concerns about if there might be loud music or things 
such as that. Mr. Schoepf said he did not speak to any neighbors about this. In the past at Schoepf’s 
Barbecue they have not gone around to the neighbors to ask about live music. When they first opened 
with the Chamber of Commerce they brought in a loud mariachi band and no neighbors came over 
to say “that’s bothering us,” Mr. Schoepf said. He agreed and said, you’re right, it could be a concern 
but because of its location near the creek and all the other things that go on across the creek, he didn’t 
believe it would create any more disturbance to anybody who might be bothered by what might be 
going on at his location, especially with a small group. Mr. Covington said he’s trying to predict 
what they might run into and fortunately for Mr. Schoepf, no one responded to the letter that was 
sent out. Mr. Schoepf said it wouldn’t be the first time he would have to address questions from 



2 
 

someone who might be disturbed. Hopefully, the advantage to the community might be bigger. Mr. 
Schoepf said, and hopefully we will have to expand and do something different which might include 
the property owners in the area. Mr. Schoepf said you never know what’s going to happen. If there 
was an issue, he said they would address it based on how the property is classified by the City and 
utilize the rights given to them, but they would also be respectful to their neighbors, Mr. Schoepf 
said.  
 
Ms. Schmuck said four parking spaces just seems like very little. Mr. Schoepf said he agrees. Ms. 
Schmuck asked if people will be parking on Avenue C. According to what was just read to him, Mr. 
Schoepf said, they are not supposed to park on Avenue C. In the past, the neighbors across the street 
have a large, paved parking space and have allowed us at times to park there if that was available, he 
said. There might be an opportunity, because many of these events will be taking place in the evening 
time for gatherings such as a wedding rehearsal or birthday party, and so the map shows a very large 
parking area that’s hardly, or never, ever used much except for special events that are going on, Mr. 
Schoepf said. There is a staircase that leads up the side of the bridge, he said; it’s a lot of stairs, 
there’s no doubt about it, but it is an avenue they could walk up. In addition, there is also a gate, for 
the adventurous ones, Mr. Schoepf said, in the back of their property about 20 yards from the picnic 
table that is next to the parking lot, but that’s not the general idea. To address Ms. Schmuck’s 
question, he said there are opportunities and there are people who park up and down the street but 
that wouldn’t be what they suggest, he said. Ms. Schmuck said OK, she was just curious. Mr. Schoepf 
said Ms. Schmuck is right, there is not a lot (of parking). If they were located in the downtown area 
on the other side of the creek, it wouldn’t be a discussion about parking because certain businesses 
have zero parking, and they are a lot bigger business than what is proposed.  Mr. Covington said that 
is different zoning as well, not requiring parking. 
 
Mr. Covington asked if across Avenue C, just to the south, if that is that the location of the little 
parking lot they are thinking about using? Mr. Schoepf said yes. In the past, he has spoken to the 
owners about it, and he doesn’t know that anything has changed. Mr. Covington asked if it’s zoned 
Residential? Or is it zoned Office? What is there? Ms. Smith said it is zoned Retail, but it is a 
residence. Mr. Schoepf said he believed the gentlemen who lived there had been ill. Ms. Smith said 
he had passed away. Mr. Schoepf said he had thought that had happened and that they wrote books 
there. The building is classified as an historical building, but they would not be solely dependent on 
that parking area, Mr. Schoepf said. Depending on the type of event, we would encourage more use 
of the parking at the bottom of the hill in the park if the city isn’t using the area at the same time, he 
said, calling it a good idea. And if there are opportunities to acquire things in the area to use for 
parking based on their finances, they would try to do that, Mr. Schoepf said. We have inquired about 
that already, Mr. Schoepf said, but one has to acquire the properties and that requires funds and the 
right opportunity, so hopefully they are able to set themselves up for that by creating a demand for 
the product.  
 
Chair Baggerly said he noticed in the notes it mentioned a taxi/shuttle system they are thinking about 
doing. Mr. Schoepf said yes sir, there are several different ideas. He needs to speak with Belton 
Police Chief Ellis to maybe discuss and completely understand all the methods we could use in that 
condensed area to transport people up and down the hill. There are certain things he thinks he is 



3 
 

aware of but he will confirm with Chief Ellis. For example, on a slow-moving vehicle you can place 
a triangle sign and it gives you the right, or the opportunity, to drive something that wouldn’t be 
considered the right vehicle to drive up and down I-35. So, we are going to see what Chief Ellis has 
to say about those ideas to be able to transport folks from there to there to help make parking not 
really a question, Mr. Schoepf said. But you are correct, he said. That resource is there and if it’s not 
being used during that time then he said he feels it would be in an opportunity for the community to 
use for parking, Mr. Schoepf said.  
 
Mr. Covington asked if there would be signage on the back of the fence facing the public parking to 
direct people to the staircase. Perhaps something like that could help with getting some foot traffic 
instead of walking back to Pearl Street. If someone is going to park in Yettie Polk Park to come to 
your event at your place, instead of wandering back the way they drove on foot, there could be a sign 
back there directing them to the staircase, Mr. Covington said. Mr. Schoepf said with the groups 
being so small, because of the criteria that was set forth, if they can focus on a few phone calls to 
those people when they’re setting that up, they might be able to make sure everyone is aware of it. 
They could definitely put a sign, Mr. Schoepf said, or something to show them where to park. Mr. 
Schoepf said hopefully they have such a demand for the use of the venue that all is something they 
have to develop and get further into and they haven’t tried to rent it or told anyone about it, so he 
said he can’t tell the Commission the demand and he wouldn’t do that until they received the OK 
and not take the position and just assume the Commission would approve it.  
 
Mr. Covington suggested lighting along the staircase. During the day it’s fine, but at night – if you’re 
going to transport people with a golf cart – but if people are using the staircase your property is close 
enough you could cast some light there from your property, Mr. Covington said. The city does have 
some light poles there and along the creek, Staci Schoepf said. The plan, she said, is to wrap the trees 
with white lights and she has illuminated balls to hang. Mr. Schoepf said it will be enhanced even 
more than it already is, but Mr. Covington is correct there are opportunities to improve that walkway.  
 
Ms. Smith answered Mr. Schoepf that the bridge is owned by TxDOT, so any approval of lighting 
would need to come from TxDOT. Mr. Schoepf said the suggestion was that they would shine lights 
from their property in that direction. Mr. Covington asked if they could put lights on their property, 
then they wouldn’t have to worry about getting TxDOT involved? Ms. Smith said yes. Mr. Schoepf 
said he doesn’t see that being an issue.  
 
Mr. Covington said the limited on-site parking is concerning to him especially with on-street parking 
not being an option, but he would like to see stuff start to happen on the south side of Nolan Creek. 
If there’s anyone who can pull off a venue like this, it’s the Schoepfs, Mr. Covington said. With the 
Yettie Polk parking in the proximity there, he said he thinks he can be OK with just the four on-site 
parking spots. Mr. Schoepf said they agree with him; they are not ignorant to the limitations or the 
hurdles they may have to overcome in getting folks to use the venue, but until they have traveled that 
road it’s hard to say how difficult it will be. It may be really easy, he said, people may dig walking 
up the creek but hopefully it will give people a chance to see the park too, Mr. Schoepf said.  
 



4 
 

Mr. Fuller asked about handicap accessibility? Mr. Schoepf said with the four parking spaces up 
front that would allow for people to be dropped off at the front. There are cement sidewalks and 
stairs and a ramp there, he said. Because the venue will be for a small party, Mr. Schoepf thought 
those conversations will come up right off the bat. As soon as we know we can, we will make 
adjustments to make sure they get right up front, Mr. Schoepf said. It’s a neat venue with a lot of 
different uses and we will only know when people start asking, and we hope we have another meeting 
and add more property and do different things on that side of the creek because you’re right there’s 
many things that could be done there, Mr. Schoepf said. He said he hopes the changes in Downtown 
Belton over the last few years continue to benefit the community and the businesses.  
 
Ms. Schmuck made the motion to approve Z-17-09. Mr. Covington seconded the motion, which was 
approved unanimously with 5 ayes, 0 nays.  

 



 ORDINANCE NO. 2017-19 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON BY 
CHANGING THE DESCRIBED DISTRICT FROM PLANNED DEVELOPMENT OFFICE-1 
TO AN AMENDED PLANNED DEVELOPMENT OFFICE-1 ZONING DISTRICT ON A 
0.382 ACRE TRACT, WITH DEVELOPMENT TO BE REGULATED UNDER TYPE AREA 
7 DESIGN STANDARDS. 
 

WHEREAS, Ronnie Schoepf, owner of the following described property has 
presented a petition duly signed, to the City Planning & Zoning Commission and filed said 
petition with the City Clerk of the City of Belton, and due notice of filing of said petition and 
hearing on said petition has been given as required by the City Zoning Ordinance and by 
law, and a hearing on said petition before the City Planning & Zoning Commission of the 
City of Belton was set for the 18th day of July, 2017, at 5:30 p.m. for hearing and adoption, 
said district being described as follows: 

 
320 South Main Street, 0.382 acre, Belton, Texas 

(location map attached as Exhibit “A”) 
 
WHEREAS, said application for such amendment was duly recommended by the 

said City Planning & Zoning Commission and the date, time and place of the hearing on 
said application by the City Council of the City of Belton was set for the 18th day of July, at 
5:30 p.m. at the Harris Community Center and due notice of said hearing was given as 
required by ordinances and by law; and 
 

WHEREAS, a hearing was held upon the application by the City Council of the City 
of Belton at the time, place and date herein before set forth and no valid objection to said 
amendments was presented. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Belton, 
Texas, that the said district located on a tract of land as more fully and completely 
described above, be and is hereby changed from a Planned Development Office-1 Zoning 
District to an Amended Planned Development Office-1 Zoning District, in accordance with 
Section 17 – Office-1 Zoning District, and the Design Standards in Ordinance No. 2014-17, 
Section 7.1 of the Zoning Ordinance.  The Zoning Ordinance of the City of Belton is hereby 
amended, subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The use of this property must conform to the Office-1 Zoning District in all respects, 

and in addition a small event venue is a permitted use, except for the following: 
 

a. Western side yard setback shall be a minimum of 5’; instead of the required 
20’ minimum side yard setback.  

b. Total number of off street parking spaces provided shall be a minimum of 4 
spaces to be located on the property adjacent to West Avenue C. No on-
street parking on West Avenue C is permitted.  

 



2. All associated operations shall be conducted and contained on the property. 
 

3. The development of the property shall conform to all applicable Type Area 7 Design 
Standards, as identified in Ordinance 2014-17, Section 7.1 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
including: 
 

a. Site Development Standards discussed above 
b. Building Design Standards 
c. Landscape Design Standards 

 
4. Sign Standards shall conform to Ordinance 2008-11. 

 
5. A maximum of 30 occupants are permitted on the property at one time.  

 
This ordinance was presented at the stated meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Belton and upon reading was passed and adopted by the City Council on the 25th day of 
July, 2017, by a vote of ______ ayes and ______ nays. 
 

SIGNED AND APPROVED by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk on this the 
25th day of July, 2017. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Marion Grayson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Amy M. Casey, City Clerk 



W
1S

TA
VE

S EAST ST

E C
EN

TR
AL

AV
E

S MAIN ST

S PENELOPE ST

S WALL ST

W
AV

E F

S BEAL ST

W
AV

E C

N PEARL ST

W
AV

E D

N WALL ST

E A
VE

E

W
AV

E B

N MAIN ST

EA
VE

C

S PEARL ST

S
B

EALST

N EAST ST

E1
ST

AV
E

S DAVIS ST

WA
TE

R S
T

SBURNETST

E 2
ND

AV
E

S DAVIS ST

EA
VE

D

S DAVIS ST

S I
H 35

 SE
RVIC

E R
D

EA
VE

E

JACKSON ST

N PENELOPE ST

W
AV

E E

W
CE

NT
RA

L A
VE

W
1S

T A
VE

WA
TE

R S
T

SEASTST

S BURNET ST

HUGHES ST

CO
NF

ED
ER

AT
E PARK DR

CONNELL ST

E A
VE

C

SURGHNOR ST

E A
VE

E

JACKSON ST

HUGHES ST
W 

AV
E A

N
O

L
A

N
C

R
E

E
K

§̈ ¦35

SAUNDERS ST W
AV

E
I

S MAIN ST S PENELOPE ST

SSPARKSST

S WALL ST

W
AV

E
F

E LL
IS

A V
E

E
1 2

TH
AV

E

E
4T

H
AV

E
E

3R
D

AV
E

N WALL ST

WAC
O R

D

E
AV

E
H

E
C E

NT
RA

L
AV

E

E
2N

D
AV

E

MUELHAUSEST

W
M

A R
TI

N
L U

T H
ER

K
IN

G
J R

AV
E

W
AV

E
D

SP
R I

NG
ST

W
1S

T
A V

E

E
AV

E
B

W
7T

H
AV

E

W
2 N D

AV
E

CONNELL ST

E
A V

E
M

W
AV

E
B

E
6 T

H
AV

E

W
7T

H
AV

E

SHAR
ON

R D

W 
19

0 H
WY

E
AV

E
P

W
AV

E
F

W
AV

E
H

MITCHELLST

CLIFFDR

W
AV

E
J

S H IN
E

S T

HO L LA
N D

R D

E
5 T

H
AV

E

S BEAL ST

W
5 T

H
AV

E

N MAIN ST

SP
RIN

G 
ST

MARYJANEST

S PEARL ST

BRADY WAY

WARREN ST

N HEAD ST

ALEXANDER ST

KEGLEY ST

N PEARL ST

N SMITH ST

W
1 0

TH
AV

E
E

9T
H

AV
E

W
AV

E
I

WA
TE

R S
T

S EAST ST

E
11

T H
A V

E

S SPARKS ST

CONNELL ST

N HEAD ST

BOYLES ST

W 
19

0 H
WY

SINTERSTATE35

W
AV

E
I

E
AV

E
J

E
1 0

TH
AV

E

EXIT 292

E A
VE

O

RAYST

W
AV

E
B

CARLAKA
Y

DR

ON
 RAM

P
CO

N F
ED

E RATE PAR K DR

W 
AV

E A

E
1 0

TH

AVE

SH

ADYL
N

W
A V

E
O

EX
IT 

RA
MP

UV12
1

£ ¤19
0

§̈ ¦35

LE
GE

ND
Z_

17
_0

9

Zo
ni

ng
 C

as
e #

  
Zo

ni
ng

 C
as

e #
   

Z-
17

-0
9 

Lo
ca

tio
n

 Z
-1

7-
09

 L
oc

at
io

n

0
26

0
52

0
13

0
Fe

et
µ

Ma
p D

ate
: 7

/7
/2

017
Aer

ial
 Im

ag
ery

 Da
te:

 20
15

Path: E:\City of Belton Projects Folders\Maps and Data\Zoning\Zoning Cases 2017\Z Cases\Z-17-09\Z-17-09 Location.mxdAuthor: Anthony Notgrass, City of Belton

Ma
ps

 a
nd

 d
ata

 a
re 

fo
r 

inf
or

ma
tio

na
l 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 
ma

y 
no

t 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 p
rep

are
d 

for
or

 
be

 
su

ita
ble

 
fo

r 
leg

al,
 

en
gin

ee
rin

g 
or

 
su

rve
yin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

Th
ey

 
do

 
no

t 
rep

res
en

t
an

 o
n-

the
-gr

ou
nd

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

rep
res

en
t 

on
ly 

the
 a

pp
ro

xim
ate

 r
ela

tiv
e 

loc
ati

on
 o

f 
pr

op
ert

y 
bo

un
da

rie
s. 

No
 w

ar
ran

ty 
is 

ma
de

 by
 th

e C
ity

 of
 B

elt
on

 re
ga

rd
ing

 sp
ec

ific
 ac

cu
rac

y o
r c

om
ple

ten
es

s.

ZO
NIN

G C
HA

NG
E:

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
Of

fic
e-1

to Am
en

de
d P

lan
ne

d 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Of
fic

e-1
 

Sm
all

 E
ve

nt 
Ve

nu
e

BE
LT

ON
 O

RI
GI

NA
L

BL
OC

K 
01

9, 
LO

T P
T 1

-4

LEG
AL

 DE
SC

RIP
TIO

N:

PR
OP

ER
TY

 OW
NE

R:
ES

TA
CI

A'S
 LL

C

32
0 S

 M
ain

 S
t

AD
DR

ES
S/L

OC
AT

ION
:

acasey
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

acasey
Typewritten Text



FY 2018 Proposed Budget



 Conclusion of contract between City of Belton and Belton Chamber of Commerce 

 Transfer of tourism management to the City of Belton

 Transition of Judy Garrett to City of Belton



- Hotel/Motel Fund -

Beginning Fund Balance $75,461

Projected Revenues $173,759

Projected Expenditures: ($180,207)

Net Impact of Proposed Budget ($6,448)

Projected Fund Balance $69,013



- Hotel/Motel Fund -

Beginning Fund Balance $69,013

Proposed Revenues $174,706

Proposed Expenditures: ($175,836)

Net Impact of Proposed Budget ($1,130)

Projected Fund Balance $67,883



FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017 FY 2018
Description Actual Budget Projected Proposed Amount %

Hotel/Motel Taxes 147,230$        154,900$        150,000$        164,706$        9,806$            6.33%
Prior Year Refund 9,482$            -$                 15,206$          -$                 -$                
County Hotel/Motel Tax -$                -$                 8,192$            9,500$            9,500$            
Interest Income 145$               100$                361$                500$                400$               400.00%

Total Revenues 156,857$        155,000$        173,759$        174,706$        19,706$          12.71%

Change from 2017 Budget

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

City of Belton
Hotel / Motel Tax Revenues

3rd quarter

2nd quarter

1st quarter

4th quarter

Calendar Year 
Quarter

 Expo Inn & Suites

 Winter 2017



 Services: Advertising, Signage, Dues & Publications, Travel & Training

 Sponsorships: Funding for events that boost the hotel industry

 Bell County Expo: Funding for Expo Center efforts to bring in events to boost the hotel industry

 City Support: July 4th Celebration

 Transfers: Establish City Special Events Funding for multi-day designed to promote tourism

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017 FY 2018
Description Actual Budget Projected Proposed Amount %

Chamber 162,200$        152,000$        38,000$          -$                 (152,000)$      -100.00%
Personnel -$                -$                 19,205$          27,555$          27,555$          
Supplies -$                -$                 2,595$            1,269$            1,269$            
Repairs & Maint -$                -$                 775$                775$                775$               
Services -$                -$                 28,278$          73,237$          73,237$          
Sponsorships -$                -$                 25,000$          50,000$          50,000$          
Bell County Expo -$                -$                 -$                 9,500$            9,500$            
City Support -$                3,000$            3,450$            3,500$            500$               16.67%
Transfers -$                52,904$          62,904$          10,000$          (42,904)$         -81.10%

Total Expenditures $162,200 207,904$        180,207$        175,836$        (32,068)$         -15.42%

Change from 2017 Budget



Criteria #1:  Every expenditure must DIRECTLY enhance and promote tourism AND the convention 
and hotel industry.

Criteria #2:  Every expenditure of the hotel occupancy tax must clearly fit into one of the 9 
statutorily provided categories for expenditure of the local hotel occupancy tax revenues.

1. Funding the establishment, improvement, or maintenance of a convention center or visitor center.
2. Paying the administrative costs for facilitating convention registration.
3. Paying for advertising, solicitations, and promotions that attract tourists and convention delegates to the 

city or its vicinity.
4. Expenditures that promote the arts.
5. Funding historical restoration or preservation programs.
6. Funding certain expenses, including promotional expenses, directly related to a sporting event, within 

counties with a population of under 1 million.
7. Funding the enhancement or upgrading of the existing sports facilities or sports fields for certain 

municipalities.
8. Funding transportation systems for tourists.
9. Signage directing tourists to sights and attractions that are visited frequently by hotel guests in the city.



 Mission: Promote Tourism & Retail/Commercial Development in the City of Belton

 FY 2017 Accomplishments
 Transitioned CVB function from the Chamber to City
 Restructured CVB Grant Application Packet
 Provided support to events that brought tourists to Belton
 Mother Earth News
 HOG Rally
 American Pool Cue Tournament
 4th of July Rodeo and Parade



 Liaison with Destination Central Texas, Bell County Expo Center, UMHB, and 
hoteliers to increase hotel room inventory

 Educate event planners and hosts on the City’s grant application requirements

 Establish multi-day events and festivals to drive overnight tourism to Belton

 Continue to support events that bring people to Belton!





Mission
Parks and Recreation: To enhance quality of life through the 

maintenance, development, implementation, and oversight of 
recreation and leisure activities at City park facilities.



Department Overview



Accomplishments- Parks 2017
• Expanded the current Parks yard at 

Heritage Park.

• Built a sustainable greenhouse.

• Implemented upgrades to our circulation 
pump at Harris and Tiger Splash Pads.

• Completed construction of Jeff Hamilton 
Park.

• Installed the new park at the rear of the 
Library.

• Numerous upgrades to our Athletic 
facilities to include new handrails, 
backstops, covered seating at Jace
Jefferson Baseball Complex, including 
upgrades and cosmetic improvements to 
Jaycee & Heritage concessions

• Installed 2 covered equipment storage 
bays.



Accomplishments- Harris 2017

• Increased number of Harris Center 
Rentals

• Increased revenue from Harris Center 
rentals.

• Launched new Harris Center website.

• Installed Christmas lights for first time 
at Harris Center.

• Installed new projectors in Evans 
Room.

• Re- Landscaped the Harris Center 
flower beds/shrubs.



Accomplishments- Rec & Events

• Christmas on the Chisholm Trail- 158 
Vendors!.......... Rained Out 

• Daddy Daughter Dance -2 nights.

• Family Fishin’ and Fun

• Offered Open Gym basketball, Ultimate 
Frisbee, and Disc Golf.

• Successfully ran the 10th annual OCOD. 
A record of 23 homes and 4 parks were 
served.

• Each plot at the Community Garden has 
been claimed.

• Hosted NNO Party at Belle Oaks and 
won ‘Best Block Party’.

• Movie in the Park, Tubing, National 
Parks and Rec month. 



Goals for FY 2018
• Increase HCC Rentals.

• Provide outstanding customer 
service.

• Continue to improve facility and 
yard aesthetics.

• Continue to expand and grow the 
number of events offered through 
the Parks and Recreation 
Department.

• Increase the number of 
recreational programs offered by 
the Parks and Recreation 
Department.

• Manage field use agreements and 
scheduling with leagues and 
associations.

• Develop plans for property next to 
Harris Splash Pad



Goals for FY 2018
• Enhance the use of social media and 

increased website content to expand 
services.

• Continue to Implement Updated 
Parks and Recreation Strategic 
Master Plan.

• Continue to explore parkland 
acquisition and development.

• Explore final phases of Parks Yard 
expansion to include new office 
building/training center, and storage 
building.

• Explore retrofitting existing light 
poles at athletic facilities with LED 
lighting. 

• Design phase II of Jeff Hamilton 
Park.



Thank You/Questions?



LENA ARMSTRONG PUBLIC LIBRARY 
The Lena Armstrong Public Library exists to enrich the community of Belton by 
providing quality materials and services of informational, educational, leisure and 
cultural value in order to encourage patrons, particularly children, to become 
lifelong readers and library users which can lead to success in school and life. 



ACCOMPLISHMENTS 2017
 Awarded the 2016 TML Achievement of Library Excellence Award
 Bilingual Story time – March 2017  94 children
 1000 Books Before Kindergarten – April 6, 2017 BECS
 Friends of the Library Book Give Away – 12,909 books, $29,059
 Completed Painting project, minor decorating items in progress
 Toured 3 Model Central Texas Libraries in preparation for planning       

future of the Library
 Outreach programs – HeadStart Daycare Centers, Senior Expo,      

National Night Out, Harker Heights Early Literacy Fair
 Online registration for reading programs
 Summer Reading Program  off to a good start
 Serve the citizens of Belton and City Staff in meeting their information and 

computing needs



GOALS FOR 2018

 Analyze/benchmark need for expanded Library Services (City           
Strategic Plan)

 Increase Outreach Programing Efforts
 Continue Partnering with BISD particularly BECS with the 1000                    

Books Before Kindergarten program 
 Upgrade the Public Access Computer network with new server                   

and thin clients
 Continue partnership with Friends of the Library to give away free            

books to children
 Expand continuing education opportunities for Library Clerks
 Continue to serve City staff and community to meet information and 

computing needs.



Fun Stuff


	Agenda - 072517
	City Manager's Memo
	#3B - GFOA Budget Award
	#4 - Minutes 071117
	#5 - Staff Report - Board Appointments
	#6 - Staff Report - Oncor Rate Change Denial
	#6 - Resolution
	#6 - Oncor Cities

	#7 - Staff Report - Ethics and Compliance Policy
	#7 - Proposed Policy

	#8 - Staff Report - Bell County Payment
	#9 - Staff Report - Zoning Change 320 S Main
	#9 - Attachments
	#9 - P&Z Minutes
	#9 - Ordinance

	Budget Presentation Combined.pdf
	Hotel-motel
	Transition: January 1, 2017
	FY 2017 Projection
	FY 2018 Projection
	Revenues
	Expenditures
	Use of Local Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenues�Texas Tax Code Title 3 – Subtitle D – Chapter 351
	Tourism Manager/Retail Coordinator
	FY 2018 Goals
	Parks and Recreation- Department Head Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Mission
	Department Overview
	Accomplishments- Parks 2017
	Accomplishments- Harris 2017
	Accomplishments- Rec & Events
	Goals for FY 2018
	Goals for FY 2018
	Thank You/Questions?�

	Library - Department Head Presentation.pdf
	Lena Armstrong Public Library 
	Accomplishments 2017
	Goals for 2018
	Slide Number 4





